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For us at World Vision, every day is a chance to create connections and form partnerships; to change a life and bring 
hope to the hopeless. For the last 36 years, we have done just that. From our team, to the many thousands of children 
we work with, we have formed bonds, in order to continue our cause and create a better life for many across the 
island. This year we intentionally reached out to colleagues in the public and private sector to join us in partnering for 
change. We are heartened to have received the support of many corporate entities who have volunteered their time 
and expertise in order to be a part of our many development programmes. Their invaluable contributions will surely 
enhance our work and we look forward to being partnered for change, for children.

CHANGE
PARTNERING FOR
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VISION
OUR

FOR EVERY CHILD,
LIFE IN ALL ITS FULLNESS;
OUR PRAYER FOR EVERY HEART,
THE WILL TO MAKE IT SO.
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“During the year we intentionally 
focused our attention on seeking 
associates in both the public 
and private sector who share 
our passion to serve the less 
fortunate. I am pleased to note the 
positive response that has enabled 
World Vision to forge many new 
partnerships and collaborations.” 

It gives me great pleasure to pen this 
message for the Annual Review 2013 
which covers the period from October 
2012 to September 2013.  The year has 
seen commendable growth in all our areas 
of work and we have been able to touch 
the lives of many more children, their 
families and communities.

During the year we intentionally focused 
our attention on seeking associates 
in both the public and private sector 
who share our passion to serve the 
less fortunate. I am pleased to note the 
positive response that has enabled World 
Vision to forge many new partnerships 
and collaborations.

witnessed the tremendous impact that 
our work has made in the lives of some of 
the most vulnerable children, their families 
and their communities.

I am pleased to note the continued 
commitment towards accountability and 
transparency and the special attention 
focused on sustainability reporting and 
also on child well being aspirations. 

I thank my colleagues of our Board 
for willingly sharing their time and 
knowledge to ensure good governance 
and accountability within the organization. 
A special word of thanks to our previous 
Board Chair Ravi Algama for the 

exceptional leadership he provided and 
for making my task that much easier as I 
took over the mantle.

During the year we bid farewell to three 
Board members – Ravi Algama, Sunil 
Wijesinghe and Ravi Fernando who had 
served their full terms and welcomed 
three new members to our Board in Kevin 
Gray, Ramesh Schaffter and Chandimal 
Mendis. 

Our staff continues to be our greatest 
strength and asset as they serve with 
admirable dedication and commitment in 
some challenging locations. Our sincere 
thanks go out to them and National 
Director Suresh Bartlett and the senior 
leadership team for all their efforts.

Marina Tharmaratnam
Board Chair
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The year 2013 was challenging but still 
a good year for World Vision Lanka 
which saw overall growth and continued 
transformation across all our programmes. 
We were able to intentionally reach 
out to other like-minded organisations 
and forge strategic partnerships that 
added value to our work and helped 
in formulating innovative solutions and 
approaches to everyday issues of poverty.

In addition to working with donors, 
governments and communities, we 

partnerships with many leading 
corporates and these have helped us 
to expand our efforts in several of our 
programmes. Through these partnerships 
we have been able to reach out to a wider 
section of the communities we serve and 
the collaborations have strengthened our 
work and created new synergies.

The plantation sector which is home to 
some of the most vulnerable communities 

many such collaborations and joint efforts 
with plantation management companies 
who have willing engaged with us in our 
programmes.

We commenced three new development 
programmes during the year and now 
have 43 programmes in 20 districts. Our 
funding too grew marginally in a very 
challenging environment of shrinking 
donor funding. Children, families and 

communities continue to be transformed 
and strengthened throughout our 
programmes in all parts of the country.

More homes and families have access 
to clean drinking water and sanitation 
facilities, children now regularly attend 
school and enjoy better healthcare and 
nutrition. Families have more sustainable 
livelihoods and communities have learnt 
the ability to dialogue with service 
providers for their rights.

Children are now active participants 
in most decision making processes – 
especially those which have a direct 
impact on their lives. They also have a 
space for their talents and voice to be 
seen and heard.

The impact we have made in the lives of 
children and their families is heartening 
but we constantly remind ourselves that 
there is much more we can do.

For the third successive year we have used 
the UN Global Compact GRI guidelines 
for our Sustainability Reporting in our 
review to improve our commitment to 

our internal processes and better position 
ourselves for future engagement with 
external stakeholders.

This year too we feature a special section 
on Child Well Being aspirations and 
our progress in measuring change in 

the four areas of Child Well Being. Our 
evidence based programming enables us 
to effectively measure our impacts against 
internationally accepted indicators and 
track progress and even make course 
corrections where necessary.

Our efforts this year would not have 
been possible without the support of 
our external stakeholders. We owe a 
special debt of gratitude to all our donors, 
sponsors, local and international partners, 
Government Ministries, Provincial and 
local authorities and the communities we 
serve.

amazed at the impacts that we have 
created in the lives of children but I am 
also struck by the dedication of our staff 

whose passionate commitment is what 
makes that special difference in our work. 

Our Board members and supporters 
continued to be closely engaged in our 
work and willingly participated in many 

our staff. Their valuable counsel and 
encouragement throughout the year is 
deeply appreciated.

Suresh Bartlett
National Director

“The impact 
we have made 
in the lives of 
children and 
their families is 
heartening but 
we constantly 
remind ourselves 
that there is 
much more we 
can do.” 
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(1) Marina Tharmaratnam
Marina Tharmaratnam was the Chief 

Assurance from 2003-2009. She is a 
Chartered Accountant and Chartered 
Marketer. She has been a member of the 
World Vision Lanka Board from 2003 and 
was appointed Board Chair from 2013. 
She also served on the Board of  
Vision Fund Lanka from 2004 – 2010.

(2) Rt. Rev. Dhiloraj Canagasabey
Rt. Rev Dhiloraj Canagasabey is the Bishop 
of the Colombo Diocese of the Church of 
Ceylon. He was previously the Archdeacon 
of Nuwara Eliya. He has been a member of 
the World Vision Lanka Board from 2007 
and was appointed Deputy Chair in 2013.

(3) Dr. Mrs. Sylvanthi Ariadurai
Dr. Mrs. Sylvanthi Ariadurai is a Grade I 

South Teaching Hospital, Kalubowila, 
Dehiwala. Dr. Ariadurai has been employed 
at the Lady Ridgeway’s Hospital for 

Anaesthesiology for more than thirteen 
years. She has served on the Board of 
World Vision Lanka since 2003.

(4) Suzette de Alwis
Suzette de Alwis is the co-founder of Ma’s 
Tropical Food Ltd (Pvt), Manufacturer 
and Exporters of spices and allied food 
products.

She is a Fellow member of the Chartered 
Institute of Management Accountants UK, 
and has served on the Board of  
World Vision Sri Lanka since 2007. 

(5) Roshan Perera
Roshan Perera is a Deputy Director at the 
Central Bank of Sri Lanka. She is engaged 
in policy oriented research relating to 

holds a BA (Hons) in Economics from 
the University of Colombo, an M.A from 
the University of Illinois, Chicago and a 
Phd in Economics from the University of 
Melbourne, Australia. She is also a Passed 
Finalist of the Chartered Institute of 
Management Accountants (CIMA). Roshan 
joined the Board of World Vision Lanka in 
March 2010. 

(6) Kevin Gray 

Banking Operations at HSBC Electronic 
Data Processing Lanka (Pvt) Limited. 
He has an MBA (Finance) from the 
University of Leicester. He joined the 
Board of World Vision Lanka in November 
2012. 

(7) Ramesh Schaffter
Schaffter is a Fellow Member and former 
Council Member of the Chartered 
Institute of Management Accountants  
Sri Lanka Branch and an Associate 
member of the Chartered Institute of 
Marketing. He is a member of the Board 
of Janashakthi and has also served on the 
Boards of several public listed and unlisted 
companies. He is President of Habitat for 
Humanity Sri Lanka and joined the Board 
of World Vision in 2013.

(8) Chandimal Mendis
Chandimal Mendis is an Attorney-at-Law 
who has an Independent practice in the 

of the Board of  World Vision Lanka from 
2013.

(9) Suresh Bartlett
National Director of World Vision Lanka 

Vision Fund Lanka. Suresh Bartlett has 

international development, program 
and project management - leading and 
managing organisations in the corporate 

Finance and Management (UK & Australia).

(10) Trihadi Saptoadi
Regional Leader World Vision - South 

Board member. Saptoadi has a Master of 
Business Administration (International 
Management) from IPMI and Mount 
Eliza Business School Monash University, 
Melbourne. Former National Director 
of World Vision International Indonesia 
(WVI) 2006-10.

(11) Kevin Jenkins
President – World Vision International 

of World Vision International in 
October 2009. He previously served the 
organisation as a sponsor, volunteer, fund-
raiser and Board member with World 
Vision Canada. Jenkins holds a MBA from 
Harvard Business School.
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“Strong accountability mechanisms are crucial for our organizational sustainability. Without the trust of our 
stakeholders we cannot ful ll our Mission. By holding ourselves “accountable , we demonstrate that we are worthy 
of this trust.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY
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Accountability and Transparency 
In compiling this Review World Vision Lanka has made an intentional 
effort to move towards greater accountability and transparency.

Strong accountability mechanisms are crucial for our organizational sustainability. 

ourselves “accountable”, we demonstrate that we are worthy of this trust.

World Vision Lanka is accountable to:

The children and communities we serve – without accountability to our 
primary stakeholders our efforts to alleviate poverty and address injustice are 
less likely to be realised and our legitimacy and credibility to act and speak out on 
such issues will be undermined.

Our donors and partners – without accountability to the individual donors 
and partner organisations who support our work and also those we seek to 
engage (i.e. the government, public and private sector partners), our reputation 
and opportunity for continued support may be reduced.

Our partners and peers – without accountability to the World Vision partner 

poverty alleviation would be limited.

Our people – without accountability to our staff and volunteers, our 
operational capacity and integrity may be eroded.

Our regulators – without accountability to those who shape our legal 
operating environment our credibility would not be strengthened.

The provision of information on our activities, our performance and our 
operations in this Annual Review is one of the ways in which we seek to satisfy our 
accountability obligations.

Reporting period:
This Annual Review covers our activities and performance for the period 1 October 
2012 to 30 September 2013, in alignment with the World Vision International’s 

The information included in the report has been determined through consultation 
with World Vision Lanka staff and reviewed by the Senior Management. The report 
has been prepared in accordance with the Sri Lanka Statement of Recommended 

Accountants of Sri Lanka and informed by the Global Reporting Initiative’s reporting 
guidelines and NGO Sector Supplement.
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ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE AND GOVERNANCE

“World Vision Lanka applies the policies and standards of the World Vision International Partnership in accordance 
with the local conte t.
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Organisational Structure and Governance
World Vision Lanka is part of the World Vision International Partnership which is 

advisory councils. By signing the World Vision International Covenant of Partnership, 
each partner agrees to abide by common policies and standards.

World Vision Lanka applies the policies and standards of the World Vision 
International Partnership in accordance with the local context.

While it is a member of the World Vision International Partnership, World Vision 
Lanka is also a distinct legal entity with its own Board of Directors whose role is to 
provide overall strategic direction and ensuring risk is effectively managed.  The Board 
is involved with approval of the overall country strategy and strategic plans.

levels, to ensure alignment and compliance with World Vision principles and policies.

These are generally carried out by World Vision staff once every three years:

Peer Reviews

alignment of local Boards and Advisory Councils. The reviews include both a self-

World Vision.

Programme Capability Reviews

achievement of strategic objectives, and that the proper relationship between 

from across World Vision.

Operational and Finance Audits
These are carried out by World Vision’s internal audit team. Operational audits are 
basic compliance reviews focused on areas around sponsorship funding. Finance 

and programme capability reviews and acceptable or satisfactory ratings have been 
received for each of them.
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WORLD VISION’S PRESENCE 
IN SRI LANKA

OUR WORK
World Vision is committed to long-
term and sustainable change supporting 
children, families and their communities to 
reach their full potential.

Our commitment to a community spans 
approximately 15 years and is initiated 

of rural or urban communities, with 
populations ranging from 10,000 to 
100,000 people

As a distinctive feature of our approach 
we select the most underdeveloped 
and poorest regions in the country and 
establish Area Development Programmes 
(ADPs) at these locations.

World Vision’s 43 development 
programmes operate in over 1400 villages 
in 20 Districts spread across Sri Lanka.

These ADPs serve the communities 
by helping them to plan, implement, 
monitor and evaluate programmes in an 
interdependent relationship with local 
governments and other stakeholders. 
World Vision also helps and educates local 
leaders to take ownership of projects, 
providing technical support, funding and 
expertise.

World Vision helps these communities 
develop by providing them better access 
to education, economic development, 
health and nutrition, and water and 
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sanitation; the ADPs four key capacity 
building sectors. Crosscutting themes 
of gender, environment, disaster risk 

governance are intentionally interwoven 
into the programmes to enhance their 
effectiveness and add value.

Grassroots community programming also 
compels ADP teams to build stronger 
coalitions with community-based 
organizations, civil society, government, 
and non-government development 
organizations.

Our focus is on Children, who are always 
at the heart of our work. They endure as 
the best indicator of a community’s social 
health; when children are fed, sheltered, 
schooled, protected, valued, and loved, a 
community thrives.

Likewise our response is especially aligned 
to the wellbeing and empowerment 
of children, their families and their 
communities.

Development programmes can sometimes 
be interrupted and suffer setbacks due to 
both natural and manmade disasters. ADPs 
too are geared to integrate processes 
such as disaster mitigation and disaster 
risk reduction that enhance stability and 
help build more peaceful and resilient 
communities.
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World Vision responds to communities 
affected by disasters both within and 
outside its programme areas. Working in 
coordination with the government and 
other organizations, the Humanitarian 
Emergency Affairs team covers a variety of 
activities from relief responses that meet 
the urgent and basic needs of affected 
populations to long term responses that 
would ensure lives returned to normalcy.

We also believe it is crucial to provide 
special protection for children during 
emergencies as they are often prone to 
neglect and abuse.

World Vision uses persuasion, dialogue 
and reason to advocate for changes that 

of life and address the root causes of 
poverty. Often these actions involve 
changing the hearts and minds of people 
from the policy makers to members of the 
community.



16 1 World Vision Sri Lanka 1 Annual Review 2013

PARTNERING FOR CHANGE

The last year saw more growth in all 
our programme areas and through it 
we witnessed an increased number of 
children and their families who now enjoy 

Indeed across all of our programmes 
children now enjoy better health and have 
improved access to healthcare facilities, 
parents understand and appreciate the 
value of education and there is better 
attendance in schools.  Access to clean 
water has improved and thus the danger 
of water borne disease is greatly reduced. 
Communities have livelihoods restored 
and are able to earn fair incomes through 
new income generation activities like 
home gardens, poultry, goat or cattle 
rearing.

Even as the country continued 
its rebuilding efforts World Vision 
intentionally reached out for partners to 
join the organization in its development 

resolve that the rebuilding of the country 
was the responsibility of everyone and 

not restricted to the development 
organisations alone.

WVL also realised that there existed 
a great opportunity for a much wider 
collaboration in the rebuilding process 
through public and private sector 
partnerships.

World Vision recognizes partnerships 
are about relationships and the route 

partnering has the potential to achieve 
proportionately greater and better results 
to make a lasting difference in the lives of 
the poor communities we serve.

As in the previous years, much of our 
work focused on the support and care for 

who have now been resettled in their 
homes or places of choice and are 
beginning to rebuild their lives all over 
again.

These communities desperately need 
our support particularly in the area of 

livelihoods and economic development 
activities. Even as we assisted the families 
to set up sustainable livelihoods we 
also focused on the children in the 
communities and set out to ensure that all 

were addressed.

WVL was able to diversify its portfolio 
in the North through several Public-
Private partnerships which created an 
opportunity for these conglomerates to 
engage in some work which went beyond 
their usual corporate social responsibility 
(CSR) programmes into the area of 
sustainable development. 

WVL initiated several projects in 
partnership with prestigious blue chip 
companies like John Keells Foundation, 
Brandix Lanka Limited, HSBC and PRIMA 
who all engaged in rehabilitation and 
livelihoods support programmes in the 
North.

In the plantation sector World Vision has 
established ongoing partnerships with all 
the key plantation management companies 
these collaborations have been a boon to 
the plantation communities.

Watawala Plantations PLC, Kotagala 
Plantations, Agrapatana Plantations, 
Kahawatte Plantations and Bogawanthalawa 
Plantations have all signed partnership 
collaboration agreements and are actively 

“Partnering has the potential to achieve 
proportionately greater and better results to 
make a lasting difference in the lives of the poor 
communities we serve.

WVL also set up its Area Rehabilitation 
Programme (ARP) in Killinochchi which 
was once the main war zone during the 

to re-establish its infrastructure and 
provide stable livelihoods for its return 
populations.

 WVL continued its Disaster Risk 
Reduction (DRR) programs across all 
programme areas in the country . In 
addition to the main DRR program, 
implemented in Mannar, Kilinochchi and 
Mullaitivu, 37 ADP’s (along with their 

trained on DRR competencies, DRR 
implementation tool kits and enjoy the 

plans in place (through collaborations with 
the Disaster Management Centre and 
18 Divisional Secretariats). This initiative 
is strengthened through the intentional 
integration of DRR in program design. 

safe from the effects of disaster and has 

and adapt resilience towards disasters that 
are likely to take place.

One of the encouraging aspects has been 
the incredible results achieved in the 
crucial area of mental health. 

The ‘Reconciliation Through Mental Health 
in the Northern Districts’ (REMIND) 
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project which was launched in October 
2010 by World Vision in partnership with 
AusAid, the Ministry of Health (MOH), 
and the College of Psychiatrists and 
has had great success in its endeavor to 
improve the mental health and well-being 
of communities in the northern province 
of Sri Lanka.

have experienced some form of distress, 
such as losing one or more family 
members, uncertainty about still missing 
relatives, getting wounded or disabled. 
Many, including children, had to go 

The war also resulted in a large number 
of widows, who are often marginalised 
in society. Children from widowed or 
‘broken’ families are found to suffer from 
mental stress both at home and from 
the fact that other children are avoiding 
them. Teachers report that most children 
exhibiting abnormal behavior are from 
broken families.

touched every individual in the North, 
including children and youth, and caused 
the social fabric of the region to crumble. 
It is in this backdrop that World Vision 
developed its psychosocial support project 
in the North with grant funding from 
the European donor, ECHO. This project 
was designed to have a wide outreach, 
targeting the affected communities by 
a trained cadre of psychosocial service 
providers.

World Vision’s mental health and 
psychosocial support projects are aimed 
at strengthening community-based 
psychiatric counseling services and 
psycho-social group therapy, combined 
with awareness raising activities among 
parents and teachers to better understand 
and improve child mental health and child 
development.

An encouraging aspect of the year has 
been the continued success of the Rural 
Integrated Water, Sanitation and Hygiene 
(RIWASH) Project which is a joint 
programme of AusAid and World Vision 
Lanka. The programme runs through 2011-
2015 and aims to provide water supply 
and sanitation facilities to over 23,000 
persons - including 7,500 school children 

- spread over a number of estates, schools 
and rural villages in the Nuwara Eliya 
District – one the most impoverished 
districts in the country.

To date, over 19,500 individuals have 

supply of clean water and from improved 
sanitation facilities. This will greatly reduce 
the exposure of children to water borne 
diseases and improve their overall health 
and wellbeing.

We were heartened to see two new 
initiatives emerge through the RIWASH 
project which has added much value to 
our work in the plantations. The project 
has done some groundbreaking work 
on sanitation advocacy with a range 

of local partners and we also saw the 
completion of a new housing project for 
the communities which provided good 
housing facilities for communities who had 
been hitherto living in overcrowded line 
rooms.

Our advocacy on social accountability 
issues has been very popular with the 
communities and the citizen voice and 
action (CVA) approach has enabled 
better interaction between the local 
communities and the service providers. 
Most communities are now well versed in 
good governance, the dangers of drug and 
alcohol abuse, child rights, human rights 
and protection and issues of domestic 
violence, women’s rights and Convention 
for the Elimination of  all forms of 
Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW).
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PARTNERING WITH HSBC FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
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World Vision and HSBC entered into a 

reef of Kalpitiya and preserve this natural 
heritage which is the largest and most 
diverse coral formation in Sri Lanka.

The Bar reef was declared a marine 
sanctuary in 1992, with an area reserve 

species of coral and 238 species of tropics 

diving and dolphin and whale watching.

“This project is very much aligned to our 
strategy of protecting and preserving the 
environment and natural habitat of marine 
life. We hope this initiative will help pave 
the way for generations to enjoy its rich 
biodiversity and marine life, while at the 
same time provide alternative livelihoods 
to the people in the area,” said Nick 

HSBC Sri Lanka and Maldives. 

Besides being a major tourist attraction, 
the Kalpitiya bar reef also provides 

However, the reef is under threat from 
natural enemies as well as human activity. 

Recent threats to its ecosystem have 

methods including using dynamite to catch 

resources; and pollution from human 

improper tourism. 

The overall project consists of three 
phases covering ‘education of the 
communities’ (including the promotion 
and development of community based 
awareness and education related to 
conservation), ‘developing livelihoods’ 
(improvement of livelihoods aligned to 

‘partnering with other stakeholders’ 
(institutionalization of socio-economic 
and environment initiatives through 
partnership). 

Since the partnership began, several key outcomes have been achieved. Schools in the 
Kalpitiya area have been involved in spreading the message of protection and conservation 
through art and poster competitions and beach cleaning campaigns. Government and 
other stakeholders have also joined this initiative by conducting community awareness 

minimize harm to the Bar reef. 

boats that bring them to the reef.  A planned activity under the project is to place anchor 

 
HSBC also encouraged its staff to volunteer in the project and offered them full pay leave 
for days spent working in the programme. Many staff took advantage of the offer and 
spent time in the programme with a range of activities from planting new mangroves to 
prevent erosion, to conducting art competitions in the local schools and getting students 
involved too. They also participated in many awareness building campaigns.

“This project is very 
much aligned to our 
strategy of protecting 
and preserving the 
environment and 
natural habitat of 
marine life. We hope 
this initiative will 
help pave the way for 
generations to enjoy 
its rich biodiversity 
and marine life.
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JOHN KEELLS IN PARTNERSHIP TO REBUILD LIVES OF RESETTLED COMMUNITIES
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After the end of the war and the return 
and resettlement of the displaced 
communities back in their homes or 
places of choice, one of the biggest 
challenges faced by the authorities and 
humanitarian agencies was to support 
these communities as they began the 
arduous task of rebuilding their shattered 
lives all over again.

One of the most vital areas of support 
was in the provision of livelihoods that 
would not only enable these communities 
to get onto their feet again but to also 
sustain their families over the long term.

Even as we began our work with the 
communities, we looked around for 
potential partners who shared our 
vision of bringing renewed hope to the 
vulnerable and we were delighted that 
in John Keells we found a willing partner 
who shared our ideals.

Working together in partnership we 
set out to enhance and rehabilitate the 
livelihoods of the resettled communities 
in Northern Sri Lanka. Through the 
partnership, several development 
interventions such as livelihoods 
assistance including enhancement of 
women entrepreneurship opportunities, 
infrastructure and skills development 
for youth and provision of water and 
sanitation facilities for schools and 
communities were implemented in two 

villages – Iranapalai and Puthumathalan - 
within the Mullaitivu district. 

tools while members of Women’s Rural 
Development Societies were assisted to 
start up a savings scheme and provided 
with bicycles. Permanent toilets were built 
for the two schools in the selected villages 
and two community wells were renovated 
in Puthumathalan.

John Keells Foundation is the Corporate 
Social Responsibility arm of the John 
Keells Group and one of its focus areas 
is community and livelihood development 
under which Village Adoption is a key 
initiative aimed at poverty alleviation at 
village level through partnership with 
relevant stakeholders. 

The collaboration with World Vision provided both organizations an opportunity to 
work together to improve the lives of communities in the war affected North through 
sustainable development programmes.

More development work is being planned under the second phase of the project. The 
project envisages a larger collaboration between the two organizations with JKF funding 

stakeholder engagement and WVL providing ground support, particularly in relation to 
assessment, implementation and monitoring aspects.
 
“John Keells is very pleased to partner with World Vision in the development of an area 

Ms. Carmeline Jayasuriya, Head of Operations – CSR, John Keells.

“John Keells is very 
pleased to partner 
with World Vision in 
the development of 
an area long affected 
by the con ict and the 
progress made to date 
is very encouraging.  
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TURNING A NEW LEAF IN THE PLANTATION SECTOR WITH WATAWALA PLC
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The Plantation sector of Sri Lanka has 
been a crucial factor in the country’s 
economy for nearly 200 years accounting 
for around 15% of GDP and providing 
direct and indirect employment to over 1.5 
million people.

Sadly though, the sector has one of the 
highest percentages of poverty in the 
country and the lowest level indicators 
in education and nutritional health. It is 
for these reasons that World Vision Lanka 
chose to work in this sector and assist 
the communities to improve their overall 
health and education levels.

The district of Nuwara Eliya is among 
the most disadvantaged districts in Sri 

and poor health statistics. Although home 
to abundant water sources, its water 
and sanitation access is the lowest in the 
country. 

A key focus of our work is the Rural 
Integrated Water, Sanitation and Hygiene 
(RIWASH) Programme, funded by the 
Australian Government and implemented 
by World Vision in collaboration with 
the Central province local government, 
Estates management and community based 
organisations.

The rural water supply systems have been 
designed and built to ensure safe drinking 
water for the estate families who have 
previously been susceptible to water-borne 

diseases. Access to clean water has made 

particular on estate women both at home 

of life

No work in the plantations can be 
undertaken without the support of the 
plantation management companies and 
World Vision has been truly fortunate to 
form strong partnerships with all of the 

plantation management companies and have contributed immensely to the success of our 
programmes.

PLC led by its CEO Dr Dan Seevaratnam, a colossus in the plantation sector. Dr Seevaratnam’s 
ready willingness to partner with World Vision was based on a very simple observation.

“Most NGOs who come to work in the plantations always choose to work in easily accessible 
locations and by the roadsides where there is a lot of visibility for their efforts. World Vision 
was different; they chose to work in the most remote locations in the real backwoods and 
among the most vulnerable communities and I admire them for their commitment,” said  
Dr Seevaratnam.

World Vision has partnered with Watawala Plantations PLC on a number of projects in all the 
estates managed by the company to address a range of issues from access to clean drinking 
water, to improved sanitation facilities and infrastructure, health and nutrition initiatives for 
maternal and child health and even housing which is a well-documented issue in the plantation 
sector.

“Most NGOs who 
come to work in the 
plantations always 
choose to work in 
easily accessible 
locations and by the 
roadsides where there 
is a lot of visibility for 
their efforts. World 
Vision was different; 
they chose to work 
in the most remote 
locations in the real 
backwoods and among 
the most vulnerable 
communities and I 
admire them for their 
commitment.
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PARTNERING FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE  WITH KOTAGALA PLC
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World Vision Lanka has a long history 
of working in the Plantation Sector. 
WVL’s Ambagamuwa Area Development 
Programme (ADP) commenced nearly 
16 years ago in 1997. We have expanded 
our programmes to Nuwara Eliya, 
Bogawantalawa, Pathana and Walapane in 
recent years. 

Children in the plantation communities 
are often placed in crèches until it is time 
for them to attend primary school. The 
crèche and preschool function together, 
managed by crèche attendants who are 

prepared for primary school education 
resulting in poor performance, irregular 
attendance and sometimes in school 
dropouts.
 
To help resolve this issue World Vision 
and Kotagala Plantations PLC set up a 
joint partnership with the Estate Worker 
Housing Cooperative Society (EWHCS) 
and the community to build two modern 
pre-schools in Hatton and Pathana. 

children from the plantation communities 
have addressed a much felt need for a 
standard preschool to bridge the gap 
between crèche and primary school. 

This collaboration between World 
Vision, Kotagala Plantations, and the 
community promotes early childhood 

education through the construction of 
modern preschools in the area. Kotagala 
Plantations provided the land on which 
the preschools were constructed as well 
as unskilled labour, raw materials and 
electricity to the value of LKR 1.8 million. 
World Vision constructed and furnished 
the schools investing over LKR 8.2 million. 

The community contributed unskilled 
labour and three days wages at a total 
of LKR 600,000. The EWHCS will be 
responsible for the operations and 
maintenance of the preschools. 

 “We appreciate the work of World Vision Lanka towards the development of our 

harmonious environment on the plantations,” says Mahen Madugalle, Director Upcountry 
Plantations of Kotagala Plantation PLC. 

“The mothers too feel better knowing that their children are safe in these schools while 
they are at work.” 

“We appreciate the 
work of World Vision 
Lanka towards the 
development of our 
communities. We 

nd that working 
together for the 
common good fosters 
a more harmonious 
environment on the 
plantations.
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DAIRY FARMERS GAIN ACCESS TO MARKETS THROUGH MILCO PARTNERSHIP
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World Vision-MILCO partnership goes 
back seven years (2007) when World 
Vision commenced its Integrated Farming 
and Sustainable Agriculture (IFSA) 
Project funded by the United States 
Department of Agriculture (USDA). The 
IFSA Project which focuses on organic 
farming integrated animal husbandry 
to the project and also focused on 
improving dairy farming among the rural 
communities of Sri Lanka.

about the work that World Vision does 
here in Sri Lanka,” says P M Piyaratne, 
General Manager of Milk Industries of 
Lanka Company (MILCO) the dairy giant 
of Sri Lanka.  

“During that time MILCO was also 
beginning to focus more on poverty 
alleviation in addition to milk production 
and the World Vision programme 
attracted us,” he says, “Improvement 
of socio economic level of our dairy 

that there was a need to start the 
improvement from our existing farmers.

to the Giribawa Project. World 
Vision renovated our chilling centre 
in Galgamuwa and provided us with 

(MILCO) conducted farmer training 
to all the dairy farmers in that whole 
area with the support of the National 
Livestock Development Board (NLDB) to 
provide them the technical know-how of 

dairy farming. World Vision funded it and 
distributed milk containers (5, 10 and 20 
litres) worth 10 million.”

“At that time the dairy farmers didn’t 
have proper collection centres they used 
bus stops and other small public centres 
to collect the milk. They also couldn’t do 
evening milk collection because most of 
the areas had no chilling facilities. World 
Vision supported us to build collecting 
centres in four main regions of Ampara, 
Batticaloa, Kurunegala and Mannar.

The partnership was very transparent and 
we provided all the details of how the 
funds are used including our purchasing 
procedures. 

“The facilities made a big difference to 
the dairy farmers who had none of these 
before. There was 25-50% increase in 
the income of every dairy farmer and 
they began to form their own farmer 

organisations and handle cash and decide on pricings and we gave them that authority. 
World Vision supported the farmer organisations with infrastructure facilities. They now 

“So far World Vision has supported us with around 60-70 million worth trainings in 

trainings have greatly supported us in poverty alleviation and impacted in improving of the 
livelihood and the social economic status of the dairy farmer.

“We are very happy to continue our partnership and programmes with World Vision. 
Our latest is in Padhiyathalawa where World Vision helped us build a new chilling centre 
worth about 8 million. There’s a project that would be soon implemented in the North in 
the resettled areas as well and there are other World Vision Livelihood projects we are 
partnering with.

“There’s a 45% increase in milk production in Sri Lanka by now and World Vision was a 
big part of it.”

“There’s a 45% 
increase in milk 
production in  
Sri Lanka by now and 
World Vision was a big 
part of it.
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Sri Lanka has been known for maintaining one of the highest literacy rates in south Asia; yet literacy alone is not education. Through the 
years World Vision’s observation has been that in many poverty stricken communities even basic education tends to be considered a 
privilege. Particularly there remains a high dropout rate among children with disabilities and children from the plantation sector.

In all our ADPs we have not only focus on ensuring education for every child, but also assisted the government in improving the overall 
education system through various key initiatives.

Key Initiatives

parents and teachers

preschool management societies 

students

education and special education interventions) 

success; now replicated in several education programmes) 
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LUXANAKANTH'S BACK AT SCHOOL AND SO ARE THE SMILES

“I really enjoy science and want to be 
a Doctor,” he says, smiling proudly.”

32 1 World Vision Sri Lanka 1 Annual Review 2013
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Like most days, it is cold and misty when 
Luxanakanth (13) wakes up, but snuggling 
back to sleep is the last thing he wants 
to do. Luxanakanth has no time to waste; 
he has to get ready for school. By 7 a.m, 
he is dressed and on his way, protectively 
holding the hands of his younger sisters 
during the 1.5 Km trek to school.

Not too long ago, however, there was 
a time when Luxanakanth just wanted 
to stay in bed, when school meant 
humiliation and despair. His parents 
Sivakumar (38) and Jegatheeswary 
(35), are both day labourers on the tea 
plantations of Bogowantalawa. Their 

for them to send all three children to 
school regularly. Luxanakanth began to fall 
back in his lessons, but noticed that his 
classmates were making steady progress. 

“One day, my son came home after school 
and told me his friends laughed at him,” 
explained Jegatheeswary. “They had made 
fun of him saying that though he is a big 
boy, he cannot even read Montessori 
books,” she continued, her voice sad as 
she remembered her son’s pain.

To make ends meet, Jegatheeswary 
reluctantly left her family behind for 
employment in the Middle East, but 
Sivakumar’s alcoholism drained her hard-
earned money. Without their mother’s 
care, Luxanakanth and his sisters found 
themselves dropping out of school. 

Luxanakanth felt bored. He started to 
take on household duties like caring for 
his younger sisters, fetching water and 

two years, but school was still very much 
on his mind. “I used to wonder if I will 
ever go to school again,” said Luxanakanth. 
“I could not understand why no one 
wanted to send me to school.” 

Alarmed about the situation at home, 
a desperate Jegatheesawary returned, 
but there was nothing she could do. The 
money she had remitted was all gone, and 
she had absolutely nothing with which to 
educate her children. 

Things changed however, when the Village 
Vigilant Group established by World 
Vision’s Area Development Programme 
(ADP) in Bogowantalawa, was alerted 
about the boy’s plight. The Group then 
gathered more information about the 
family from the community, and also from 
the school teachers and principals of 
both Luxanakanth and his sisters’ schools. 
The ADP staff visited the family and 
discussed the challenges they faced, while 
the parents were also made aware of the 
children’s rights and the importance of 
education. Luxanakanth was also given the 
opportunity to explain how he felt about 
having to give up school. 

The ADP staff met with the principal of 
the school and the Divisional Director 
of the Zonal Education Department of 

Hatton, who approved the re-admittance 
of Luxanakanth to school. 

“Since the children began attending school 
again, my husband drinks less,” explained 
Jegatheeswary. “He even cares more about 
the well-being of our family. World Vision 
changed the way we think about our 
children’s education. We both realize now 
that education is the key to a better life 

eyes. 

Luxanakanth is now in Grade 7 and is a 
very regular student. His little sisters are 
also regular school-goers and are now in 
Grades 5 and 3. After school, Luxanakanth 
uses the Child Friendly Space to do 
his homework and improve his reading 
skills. The village volunteer (community 
mobiliser) assists when he needs help with 
lessons. He is also an active participant 

in the Children’s Club. The Village Vigilant 
Group continues to monitor Laxanakanth 
as well as other children who are in 
similar situations. 

Luxanakanth’s teachers report that with 
the extra attention he receives at school 
and at the Child Friendly Space, he is 
making steady progress. At end-of-term 
last year, he was ranked 15th out of 37 
students in his class. “I really enjoy science 
and want to be a doctor,” he says, smiling 
proudly. “Now my sisters also go to 
school and it is I who help them with their 
homework.” 

It is a long walk to school but Luxanakanth 
doesn’t mind; he has an exciting day ahead 

and new lessons and best of all, a smiling 
group of friends to share it with. 
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ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT
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Although there is a gradual drop in the unemployment rate in Sri Lanka, a large percentage of the employed population does not have a 
stable income.

high levels of dependency and limited sustainability in the sector and a low emphasis on savings mobilization with the result that the poor 
remain in the poverty cycle.

variety of activities such as home gardening, agriculture, animal husbandry and cottage industry.

The activities also focus on giving them new knowledge and skills and introducing them to new economic activities apart from the 
traditional ones.

Key Interventions

Agriculture

Animal husbandry

Fisheries

Small and Medium Enterprises (SME's)
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SUMANADASA’S GARDEN - A MOSAIC OF CULTIVATION 

 “Today I have a variety of long and 
short term crops that give me a 
harvest every month. What I earned 
cultivating 4 acres for six months 
I receive from quarter of an acre 
within a month.”
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Sumanadasa’ garden is a mosaic of 
cultivation; fruits and vegetables are 
growing everywhere. The scene inside his 
house is also amazing – the front room 
has a carpet of freshly plucked green 
oranges. This is just a part of his harvest 
for the month. 

“My garden was never like this,” smiles 
Sumanadasa (46), “We never used to 
cultivate the land around our house. It was 
just over-grown with weeds and bushes.”

Like everyone in his village Sumanadasa 
knew only slash-and-burn chena 
cultivation for a living. They cleared forests 
and cultivated for six months. The next 
six months they had to manage with the 
income they received from the harvest or 
take on low paying daily labour work to 
feed their families.

“Slash and burn cultivation was a lot of 
hard work,” says Sumanadasa, “You have 

and make space for the cultivation. After 
cultivation until harvest we spend day and 
night protecting it from wild animals that 
come and destroy the crops.”

The land was then reclaimed by the State 
as Forest Reserves and they had no land 
to cultivate any longer.

“That is when World Vision introduced us 
to home-gardening and new agriculture 

methods,” says the farmer, “We had no 
proper system of cultivation before, but 
the programme taught us methods of 
planting that saved a lot of space, soil and 
water conservation, compost making and 

“Today I have a variety of long and short 
term crops that give me a harvest every 
month. What I earned cultivating 4 acres 

an acre within a month,” he smiles.

Sumanadasa grows a variety of fruits and 
other crops now. He also grows different 
cereal crops every season. He no longer 
buys vegetables from the market to feed 
his family. Everything is fresh from the 
garden.

“We cultivate chillie for exporting too. 
World Vision has linked us with Hayleys 
who purchase the produce from us and 

stable income now and I don’t fear about 
my children’s future anymore. I can well 
provide for their education and other 
needs,” he adds.

Sumanadasa is also a farmer leader in his 
area, sharing his agriculture knowledge 
with other farmers in his village. With 
their new knowledge the villagers know 
one thing for sure – they will never have 
to go back to cutting down forests again.
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Water is the most essential of basic needs. Despite being surrounded by water and with many water sources within the country, 
throughout Sri Lanka there exists many vulnerable populations with no access to clean water and basic sanitation facilities.

While supporting the government’s efforts towards achieving its millennium goals, World Vision’s water and sanitation activities aim to 
assist rural communities to gain access to clean and safe water supplies, sanitation and hygiene.

Key Initiatives

WATSAN Infrastructure

WASH Behavior Change

WASH Sustainability & Governance
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WATER BRINGS LIFE TO LITTLE FLOWERS OF ‘SINGITHI’ PRESCHOOL

“Now we don’t have to worry about 
rationing the water for use in the school 
because we have enough clean water at 
any time.”
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The village preschool looked rather 
unattractive in a dull and dry environment 
in Karathanwilluwa – a remote village in 
Mundalama, Puttalam District. A three 
wheeler stops at the entrance early 
morning and a little boy runs out while 
his mother steps out carrying a heavy pail 

school. This was the scene at the ‘Singithi’ 
preschool not so long ago. 

Located in an area where scarcity of water 
is a major issue a bottle of water was as 
much as a part of the stationary as the 
school books for the little ones.

“We had no water source in our school. 
Only the water brought by the mothers 
who are assigned for each day was 
available even in the toilets. During meal 
times all the children would have to wash 
their hands in the same basin as we had 
to use the little water we had for the day 
very carefully. It was not healthy but we 
had no choice,” says Bernie Rupasinghe, a 
teacher of the school.

World Vision’s ‘Shilpa Sathara’ programme 
gave direction and hope to look beyond a 
temporary solution and created avenues 
for a more sustainable intervention to 
meet the need of the school.

“This was a good opportunity for us 
to come together as a community for 
a common cause. The support and 

dedication we got from the parents to 
raise funds for the water project was very 
encouraging,” she explains.

Parents and teachers joined hands in 
organizing various activities such as ticket 
book sales, food stalls and collection of 
donations from well-wishers to ensure 
they had enough funds for the project. 
A matching grant was provided through 
World Vision to support their efforts.

The long wait in anticipation ended when 

provision of water at the school premises. 
The project not only brought a continuous 
supply of water but also brought clean 
water for 35 little children.

Today, the school is a bright and happy 
place. Children enjoy their time of play 
and activities in their school garden now 

Everyone looks forward to their meal 
time as they line up to wash their hands 
at the tape just the way they have been 
taught.

“Now we don’t have to worry about 
rationing the water for use in the school 
because we have enough clean water at 
any time. Before we couldn’t maintain 
a suitable school garden because we 
couldn’t water the plants but now it is not 
a problem anymore. It is a great relief for 
the mothers who travel from far bringing 

their cans of water as they are able to 
save on the three wheeler hire. We cannot 
thank World Vision enough for helping us 

says with heartfelt gratitude.

A total of 12 preschools were included in 
the ‘Shilpa Sathara’ programme of which 
three schools completed water projects 
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HEALTH  AND 
NUTRITION
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other countries in the region.

Despite these successes dengue fever has been one of the greatest challenges the country has faced over the past two to three years. 
Further, the nutrition indicators do not match those of health. The nutritional status of children, women and adolescents have remained 

World Vision Lanka programs are primarily centered on child well-being. One of the Child Well-being Aspirations focuses on “Children 
enjoying good health” which relates to maternal and child heath and nutrition. There are three major outcomes that are covered under this 
aspiration, which are, Children are well nourished, Children are protected from infections and diseases and have access to essential maternal 
and child health services. 

Key Initiatives

Children are well nourished

development, WATSAN, education 

Children are protected from infections and diseases

Health & Psycho social support) and injury prevention

Children have access to essential maternal and child health services. 

groups
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FEEDING PROGRAMME BRINGS POSITIVE CHANGE FOR PUSHPAMALAR
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Like all other mothers in her village 
Pushpamalar, 37, also did not see 
malnutrition in their children as an issue. 
Since underweight and malnutrition 
among children were so common, they 
thought of it as normal. 

“Both my elder children (now 8 and 13) 
were malnourished when they were small. 
But we were struggling to survive the 
war during that time,” says Pushpamalar, 
“I didn’t know about nutrition and it was 

only wanted to survive.”

But even affter the war had ended and 
the family was resettled. They still had to 
struggle to feed their children because of 
poverty. Pushpamalar’s husband worked as 
a daily paid labourer and the income was 

With poverty coupled with lack of 
nutrition knowledge their third child 

malnourished. 

severely malnourished, they enrolled both 
me and my baby in a nutrition programme 
called PDHearth,” says Pushpamalar.

Positive Deviance (PD) Hearth 
Programme brings together mothers with 
underweight children and teach them 
how to prepare a nutritious meal with 
locally available foods. They also learn the 
nutrition value of different foods and learn 

to prepare them in a way that children 
would like to eat. It also gives them health 
and hygiene awareness.

“The programme gave us hands on training 
in preparation of food and methods of 
feeding small children,” says Pushpamalar, 
“Kenuja who was only 10.9 kg increased 

surprised to see my little girl who didn’t 
like to eat vegetables and green leaves 
begin to enjoy them. Every mother who 
were part of the programme experienced 
this change. We were all very happy.”

“I continued at home what I learnt at the 
programme. World Vision also provided us 
training in home gardening and provided 
us with vegetable seeds so that we have 
chemical free food at home for our 
children. My husband transformed the ¼ 
acre land around our house to a vegetable 
garden,” she says.

“I wish I had this knowledge when my two 
older children were growing up. I had no 
idea about the essential foods for a child’s 
growth. But even late now I’m able to give 
my older children also nutritious food and 
I can see a difference in them too. Their 
weight too has increased and they are 
happier and doing better in their studies.”

“My hope for my children in that they 
grow in health and that they will study 
well,” says Pushpamalar, “And I am thankful 
that World Vision mobilisers still continue 
to visit our family to monitor their growth 
and to offer me advice.”

“Within the programme Kenuja gained 
500 g and I felt so happy. She even 
began to like eating green leaves, 
porridge and vegetables.” 
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REMIND
From healing wounds to healing hearts...
Helping those who are in need is Bamini’s 
passion. During the war when there was 

hospital. Putting a Band-Aid on a scraped 
knee, dressing a wound and wiping off 
a tear and helping with the vaccinations 
were her responsibilities. 

Her passion drove her to take a course in 
nursing and eventually join the Kilinochchi 
hospital as a nurse. But more than her 

stronger in her skill in soothing broken 
hearts.

“After the tsunami (2004) there was a 
big need for mental health support in 
the affected areas and the doctors at the 
hospital asked for volunteers who could 
simply give a listening ear to those who 
had undergone loss and were with hurting 
hearts,” says Bamini.

“I know the agony of not having someone 
to talk to when you are undergoing a 
loss,” she says, “Most of us don’t need a 
solution to our pain because there are 
no answers. Just being able to talk to 
someone who’d listen eases the pain.”

Bamini’s husband was forcibly recruited by 
the armed forces during the war leaving 
her and her three children (then 2, 7 
and 15). He escaped once but could stay 
hidden only a very short time before they 
took him away again. Like many wives in 
the North, Bamini never saw her husband 
again. But she continued to listen to those 
in pain and sharing grief helped her realise 
she was not alone.

“I teach them what I’ve 
learnt and I feel so proud 
to see them support 
others.”
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‘Reconciliation Through Mental Health 
in the Northern Districts’ (REMIND) 
project in the North following the return 
and resettlement of communities, Bamini 
naturally became a Community Support 

she was trained in listening, guiding and 
counselling and to identify and direct 
those who need medical support or 
psychosocial support further.

“The best thing about the training is that 

own pain and take steps onto recovery,” 

us for REMIND I didn’t think I could do so 
much for the community.”

“People don’t realise that depression is a 
sickness and needs medication, but now 
they understand my role and come to me 
for support. Some even call me late at 
night,” she says.

There are 42 families who receive her 
patient listening ear, care and direction. 
Bamini also works with different age 
groups and assist children who have been 
through trauma return back to normalcy. 
Her own children have also taken after 
her and support their peers when they 

them to her.

began to absorb the CSOs into their 
cadre to continue their support to the 
communities. 

The REMIND project also introduced 
integrated income generation activities to 
help people gain a sense of normalcy and 
hope to keep themselves occupied with 
new plans for the future.

“Even though the war is no more it 
will take a long time to recover from 
its memory,” says Bamini, “People are 
still trapped in the past. But with daily 
activities they’ve begun to live in the 
present. That is why the integration 
of income generation activities is an 
important part of REMIND.”

The REMIND project, assisted by the 
Ministry of Health and funded by AusAid 

psychological needs of the returned 
communities. The project implemented in 
Kilinochchi, Mannar, Mullaitivu, Vavuniya 
and Jaffna Districts in the Northern 
Province has 60 CSOs like Bamini who are 
supporting the families.

The REMIND project has also built 

continues drawing therapy for children. 
There are mothers clubs who learn how 
to deal with issues.

IPTG (Inter Personal Therapy Group) or Group counselling helps the affected community 
come together, identify their needs and support each other to journey towards healing.
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PERMACULTURE
Enriching family life...
Michael and his family lives in a little 
isolated village located in the Keligroup 
GN division of Ganga Ihala Koralai ADP. 
As a father of two teenagers the little he 
earned from daily paid labour work was 

work.

“It was a very stressful time for us. It was 
a struggle for us to even have a proper 
meal every day. Our children had to face a 

Michael’s wife Rohini says, recalling the 
past.

The burden of the growing demands of his 
family put Michael under a lot of pressure. 

up with friends for a drink every evening. 
The peace in the home was disturbed due 
to this habit and Rohini had no choice but 
to dedicate more of her time trying to 

income.
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Her ray of hope came in the form of a 

needs of the community and provided 
guidance and support. The area was 
suitable for cultivation and a permaculture 
programme was introduced. 

The programme focused on agriculture 
training to selected families and also 

agriculture tools to start a small home 
garden of their own.

Rohini was excited that her family too was 

She was eager to learn and did not miss 
a single training session. Most of the time 
she was busy in her little vegetable patch 

received are growing well. Her hard work 
and dedication was evident as her home 
garden became more fruitful each day.

Watching the success of his wife’s efforts, 
Michael was encouraged to lend her a 
helping hand and be actively involved in 
the project. He gradually started attending 
all the awareness and training programmes 
from there on and gained much 
knowledge. Farming not only became his 
source of income but also his strength. He 
was a changed man.

“Learning about farming was very valuable 
to me. I enjoy working in my home garden 
and it gives me great satisfaction. When 

“Unlike before, I no 
longer have to worry 
about my family’s health 
and economic situation. 
Things have changed 
beyond my imagination.”

there is no labour work I am able to use 
my time more meaningfully now,” he says.

In this short span of time, the little home 
garden has expanded with a variety of 
vegetables. It is greener and more fruitful 
enabling them to use the produce for 
their home consumption and share the 
surplus with their neighbours as well.

“Unlike before, I no longer have to worry about my family’s health and economic situation. 
Things have changed beyond my expectation. This project has helped me get back on my 
feet and take up more responsibility for my family,” Michael continues.

Today his hard work and diverse farming ideas have made him one of the most successful 
farmers in the Keligroup GN Division.



52 1 World Vision Sri Lanka 1 Annual Review 2013

RIWASH
Sanitation Advocacy initiative sets new benchmark in plantation sector
The Rural Integrated Water, Sanitation 
and Hygiene (RIWASH) project of World 
Vision broke new ground when it initiated 
a Sanitation advocacy programme to 
enable plantation communities to have 
access to improved sanitation facilities.

The location for the initiative was Lochiel 

Area Development Programme of World 
Vision. Lochiel Division is home to around 
280 families and is one of the most 
disadvantaged locations in the estate 
with very limited water and almost non-
existent sanitary facilities.

The World Vision team then formed a 
partnership with the local government 
provincial council including the Medical 

leaders and Estate management to 
conduct an awareness campaign on the 
need for good sanitation facilities to 

of health and their children grew up less 
prone to water borne disease. 

A key aspect of the programme was 
to encourage community participation 
at all levels of the project so that the 
costs would be greatly reduced and 
the community members would be 

ownership of it.

World Vision’s community mobilizers and 

in the Lochiel Division to increase their 

“The toilets we used 
previously were built 
nearly 20 years ago and 
were far away from our 
houses; during the rainy 
season, the pits used to 
over ow and we could 
not use the toilets.”
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awareness levels on the relationship 
between their well-being levels and 
hygiene habits, especially where the usage 
and location of sanitation facilities were 
concerned. 

This was well received by these 
households – especially those that had to 
share 'row toilets' that were located at a 

“The toilets we used previously were built 
nearly 20 years ago and were far away 
from our houses; during the rainy season, 

not use the toilets.” says Darmalingam, the 
head of a household of seven members 
who now have a toilet of their own 
located right behind their house. 

There were also security issues – 
especially for women – as the previous 
toilets were located a fair distance away 
from the house.

“There are three women and two girls in 

to use the toilet during the night especially 
during times when my husband used 
to work in Colombo,” adds Niroshika, 
Darmalingam’s wife. They were therefore 
overjoyed when World Vision and MOH 
presented them with an opportunity to 
build their own toilet.

A low-cost toilet unit cost around LKR 

families to fund the balance. The Estate 
management offered all families a very 
attractive low-interest loan scheme, 
through its cooperative society, for those 
interested in building their own toilets.

This loan scheme too marked a new 
milestone in the plantation community. 
In the history of the society only two 
households had previously obtained a 
loan to construct a toilet. People usually 
took loans for weddings and livelihood 
activities. There were over 100 applicants 
for loans to build toilets.

The organisers also selected builders 
that were from the community itself, 
and provided them with training. The 
construction process was divided into 
four stages, and instead of providing a daily 
wage, it was agreed to make payments 
based on the completion of each target. 

The recruitment of local builders and 
paying them based on the achievement 
of targets was key to the success of this 
project - because they were from the 
same community they worked day and 
night in order to achieve their targets and 
were able to complete the toilets within 
two months.

The householders provided unskilled labour and were fully involved in monitoring the 
progress. As expected, some householders wanted their toilets tiled and painted – at their 
own cost -which they negotiated with the builders. Around 80 Householders are now 
proud owners of their own toilets, for which they contributed time, labour and money. 

‘We do not regret for a moment the investment we made,’ says Darmalingam. ‘We are 

wife Niroshika adds, ‘because we contributed our money and labour towards this, we feel 
an added sense of ownership and accomplishment. For this reason I believe we will always 
take care to use and maintain it well.’

of the project has encouraged World Vision to replicate the initiative in other plantation 
areas.
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Together on the 
path of recovery
It’s been long since the war ended. No 
more shelling, no more hiding from 
shelling no more running away from 

created take longer to heal. Especially 
when it has taken away more than your 
house and the land and possessions – 
when it has also taken your children.

Maheshwari had just called out to her two 
daughters to eat lunch and was waiting 
for them at the door of their temporary 
hut. The girls had gone to see a friend 
in a neighbouring hut. The families were 
already displaced from their homes and 

“The Inter Personal 
Therapy Group (IPTG)
sessions were helpful. The 
love and the compassion 
of the group helped me 
share my pain.” 

IPTG
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had pitched temporary sheds in this place 
they thought was ‘safe’. She saw them walk 
towards home and then there was a shell 
that fell. Both girls were killed infront of 
her eyes.

“I couldn’t even give them a burial and had 
to escape with my other three children 
and husband,” says Maheshwari. The death 
of her children left a vacuum in her heart 
that kept growing with guilt and pain. 
She wanted to exchange places with her 
children who died.

Even through the displacement and after 
their return home, thoughts of that 
tragedy consumed her mind. Soon she 
began to withdraw from the present and 
lock herself up in the past. She travelled 
deeper and deeper into depression. 

“I began to confuse things even in my day 
to day work. I would add scraped coconut 

and throw the cut vegetables instead 
of the water I washed it in,” explains 
Maheshwari.

“I also stopped talking to my husband and 
my other three daughters who survived. 
When I spoke to them I called them by 
the names of my daughters who were no 
longer there,” she says, “I couldn’t sleep 
either. Whenever, I closed my eyes the 
screams of my children calling out ‘amma’ 

(mother) echoed in my ears. I wanted to 
end my life.” 

Maheshwari stopped talking and had 

feelings when she did. “During this time 
two facilitators of the World Vision Mental 
Health Programme visited me. I was very 
rude to them and told them that I hated 
them but they kept visiting me and their 
kindness and patience slowly helped me 
open up for support.”

She also soon became a part of the IPTG 
(Inter Personal Therapy Group) sessions. 
“The love and the compassion of the 
group and the facilitator helped me 
share my pain. I realized that there were 
many others who had undergone similar 
experiences and were also trapped in pain. 
We were able to understand each other, 
console each other and help each other 
recover,” says Maheshwari.

“I planted two banana trees in memory 
of my two daughters,” she says, “The 
depression began to slowly leave me. I 
stopped living in the past and began to 
be conscious of the present. I also began 
to connect with my family and others 
around me. I began to care for my children 
and spend more time with them. They 
themselves have gone through so much,” 
she says.

Maheshwari is recovering and it is visible in the way she talks, smiles and dresses. She is 
also able to help others who need support to deal with their pain and direct them to 
proper care. 

to help them deal with their traumatic experiences and restart life. Parallel to the Mental 
Health Project, World Vision commenced a new Interpersonal Therapy for Groups (IPTG) 
Project with grant funding from the European donor, ECHO. 

The Project has a wide outreach, targeting the affected communities through a mental 
health and psychosocial support group therapy model that focuses on interpersonal 

the participants’ social and interpersonal functioning. 

their level of functionality. Distress has greatly reduced in the area and the psychosocial 
wellbeing of parents has impacted the wellbeing of their children as well. 
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SUSTAINABILITY 
Our Commitment to Sustainability 58 | Sustainability Report 59 |  GRI Compliance 62
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REPORTING
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OUR COMMITMENT TO SUSTAINABILITY
World Vision Lanka has included in 
this annual review a special section on 
sustainability reporting to improve our 
accountability and transparency to our 
stakeholders about the work that we do 
in all our programmes across the country.

We believe it is important to make clear 
our commitment to sustainability because 
sustainability and poverty alleviation are 
inexorably linked.

Our work is based on the principle of 
sustainable development. As described, 
sustainable development is development 
that meets the needs of the present 
without compromising the ability of future 
generations to meet their own needs.

We seek to meet the needs of the 
present through development and relief 

such as clean water, education, agriculture, 
preparation for natural disasters and 
health. All of our work on alleviating 
poverty contributes to progress on 
achieving the Millennium Development 
Goals.

We focus on children and their 
communities to ensure that future 
generations can meet their own needs. 
Our programs are designed to assist 
transformation to restore and enable 
life with dignity, justice, peace, and hope 
through empowering children to be agents 

contribute to the elimination of poverty.

We aim to meet challenges to sustainability, including food insecurity, climate change, the decreasing availability of resources - such as 
water and energy, weak governance, economic insecurity and the displacement of people. Our programmes are designed to support 
changes that are economically, environmentally and socially sustainable.
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SUSTAINABILITY REPORT
GLOBAL REPORTING INITIATIVE NGO SECTOR SUPPLEMENT COMPLIANCE TABLE - 2013

This table has been prepared using the G3 reporting framework of the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) and the NGO Sector Supplement: globalreporting.org. 

One of the objectives of the GRI reporting framework is to allow users to compare performance across different organisations. The table aims to provide a reference to the Standard 
Disclosures which users of the reporting framework will be familiar with. 

We have assessed our GRI application level as C (self declared). 

Strategy and Pro le Disclosures Reference (page references to WVL Annual Review 2013 
unless otherwise speci ed) 

Strategy and Analysis 

1.1 Statement from the most senior decision-maker of the organization. Pages 4-7 (Chairman and ND’s Reports)

Organizational Pro le 

2.1 Name of the organization. Page 106 Corporate information

2.2 Primary activities (e.g., advocacy, social marketing, research, service provision, capacity building, 
humanitarian assistance, etc.). Indicate how these activities relate to the organization’s mission and 
primary strategic goals (e.g., on poverty reduction, environment, human rights, etc.). 

Pages 14-15 

main divisions, operating companies, subsidiaries, and joint ventures. 
Pages 12-14, 82-100 (Organisational Structure and Governance, 
Programme locations,  Auditors report)

Page 106  Corporate Information

2.5 Number of countries where the organization operates. World Vision Lanka operates within Sri Lanka.
Note however that World Vision Lanka is a member of the World Vision 
International Partnership which operates in over 90 countries around 
the world. For more information see the World Vision International 
Accountability Report available at wvi.org

2.6 Nature of ownership and legal form. Page 106 Corporate Information

2.7  Target audience and affected stakeholders. Pages 10-11  Accountability and transparency 

2.8 Scale of the reporting organization. Pages 84-86, 101 (Financial activities, balance
Sheet, Key Statistics)

None 

2.10 Awards received in the reporting period. None 
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SUSTAINABILITY REPORT CONTD.

Strategy and Pro le Disclosures Reference (page references to WVL Annual Review 2013 
unless otherwise speci ed) 

Report Parameters 

Report Pro le 

1 October 2012 to 30 September 2013 

3.2 Date of most recent previous report (if any). 30 September 2012 

3.3 Reporting cycle (annual, biennial, etc.). Annual 

Dion Schoorman Group Director – Public Engagement -  
World Vision Lanka 
Email: dion_schoorman@worldvision.org 

Report Scope and Boundary 

Pages 10-11 Accountability and transparency 

3.6 Boundary of the report (e.g., countries, divisions, subsidiaries, leased facilities, joint ventures, 
suppliers). See GRI Boundary Protocol for further guidance. 

All information in the table relates to World Vision Lanka, and not to 
any other World Vision entity which is a member of the World Vision 
International Partnership 

None 

3.8 Basis for reporting on joint ventures, subsidiaries, leased facilities, outsourced operations, and other Not applicable 

3.10 Explanation of the effect of any re-statements of information provided in earlier reports, and the 

business, measurement methods). 

None 

applied in the report. 
None 

GRI Content Index 

3.12 Table identifying the location of the Standard Disclosures in the report. This table 

Governance, Commitments, and Engagement Governance 

4.1 Governance structure of the organization, including committees under the highest governance body Pages 12-13 (Organisational Structure and Governance) 

their function within the organization’s management and the reasons for this arrangement). Describe 

executives. 

Pages 8-9
The Chair of the Board is a non-executive director 
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Strategy and Pro le Disclosures Reference (page references to WVL Annual Review 2013 
unless otherwise speci ed) 

members. 

All Board members are non-executive directors 

Stakeholder Engagement 

4.14 List of stakeholder groups engaged by the organization. Page 10-11 (Accountability and transparency)

GRI Performance Indicators 

Indicator 1:  
NGO1 Involvement of affected stakeholder groups in the design, implementation, monitoring and evaluation 
of policies and programmes 

See page 62

Indicator 2:  
NGO2 Mechanisms for feedback and complaints in relation to programmes and policies and for 
determining actions to take in response to breaches of policies. 

See page 63

Indicator 3:  
NGO3 Systems for programme monitoring, evaluation and learning, resulting changes to programs and how 
they are communicated. 

See page 64

Indicator 4:  
NGO4 Measures to integrate gender and diversity into programme design, implementation, and the 
monitoring evaluation and learning cycle. 

See page 65 

Indicator 5:  
NGO5 Processes to formulate, communicate implement and change advocacy positions and public 
awareness campaigns. 

See page 66

Indicator 6:  
NGO8 Sources of funding by category 

Pages 90, 106

Indicator 7:  
NGO9 Mechanisms for workforce feedback & complaints, and their resolution

See page 67 

Indicator 8:  During the year the Internal Audit Unit conducted 15 audits in the 
programme areas. An external FCMG audit was also conducted.

Indicator 9:  
EN16 and EN18 Total direct and indirect greenhouse gas emissions by weight. Initiatives to reduce 
greenhouse gas emissions and reductions achieved.

See page 68

Indicator 10:  
LA1 Total workforce, including volunteers by type, contract 

Page 101 (Statistics)
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GRI COMPLIANCE - INVOLVEMENT OF AFFECTED STAKEHOLDER GROUPS
Indicator 1: NGO1 Involvement of 
affected stakeholder Groups in the 
design, implementation, monitoring 
and evaluation of policies and 
programmes

Community Participation is practiced as 
a foundational principle in our Learning 
through Evaluation with Accountability and 
Planning (LEAP) standards and explicitly 
includes participation of all partners. 

not limited to children and families, local 
communities and their organizations, and 

Further design, monitoring and evaluation 
activities are considered as an opportunity 
to build capacity among programme 
partners. Programming staff respect the 

disclosed by respondents.

They obtain informed consent from 
respondents for the purposes to which 
their data will be used. Programming staff 

that clearly respect our partners’ dignity 
and security.

In an emergency response, World Vision 
endeavours to ensure that people affected 
by disasters are active participants 
throughout the disaster management 
process. Special attention must be paid to 
children and other vulnerable groups.
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GRI COMPLIANCE - MECHANISMS FOR FEEDBACK AND COMPLAINTS
Indicator 2: NGO2 Mechanisms for 
feedback and complaints in relation 
to programmes and policies and 
for determining actions to take in 
response to breaches of policies.

Our primary accountability is to the 
children and communities we serve. Key 
principles that promote accountability 
to children and communities include 
transparency, openness, informed consent 
(providing children and communities 
with the information they need to make 
informed decisions), appropriate
mechanisms for reporting concerns, 
and accountability for results (allowing 

measuring success).

Integrated programming is put into 
action through a suggested eight-step 
approach that programme staff can 
follow in collaboration with communities 
and local stakeholders. It leads staff and 
communities through a participatory, 
empowering process to research, design, 
manage and end a shared programme.

In an emergency response, people affected 
by disasters are always active participants 
throughout the disaster management 
process. Special attention is accorded to 
children and other vulnerable groups.

WVL’s Advocacy Unit intentionally uses Community Based Performance Monitoring (CBPM) and Citizen Voice and Action (CVA) 
approaches in engaging with all external stakeholders especially the service provider
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GRI COMPLIANCE - PROGRAMME MONITORING EVALUATION
Indicator 3: NGO3 Systems for 
programme monitoring, evaluation 
and learning, resulting changes to 
programmes and how they are 
communicated.

Monitoring and evaluation systems are 
primarily based on Learning through 
Evaluation with Accountability and 
Planning (LEAP) standards of semi annual 
and annual monitoring of indicators. 
General programme and project review 
is done by the staff and also with the 
children and community on some 

for the improvement of the project 
performance, effectiveness, management 
and sustainability.

In instances where projects are partnered 

semi-annual reviews also take place among 
the programme staff and the respective 
stakeholders to collectively engage in 
learning and evaluation.

Additionally, regular monitoring is 
conducted through monthly reporting and 
monthly management meetings within the 
programme team as part of programme 
management. Occasionally, monitoring 
and evaluation tools such as Most 

documentaries are also utilised.
During the last two years World Vision 

structures are in place.

This process has enabled us to align our programmes more effectively with our Child Well Being targets to ensure our operations are 
geared to optimum effect. We now have internationally accepted indicators with baselines and can track the progress of our programmes. 
This enables us to learn from programmes that make good impact and also make course corrections where impact is limited.

The communication of results and impacts is generally made through monthly management report, annual and semi-annual reports. The 

newsletters, brochures, fact sheets and our dedicated website. Some of these are also featured in external media and in
Sponsors and Donor owned websites and other publications.
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GRI COMPLIANCE - INTEGRATION OF GENDER
Indicator 4: NGO4 Measures to integrate gender and diversity into 
programme design, implementation, and the monitoring evaluation and 
learning cycle.

and prioritised as important to all World Vision programmes. These guidelines state that:

‘Sustainable development practice and impact cannot be achieved without explicit 
recognition that every policy, programme and project affects women and men differently. 

needs shape the development agenda as much as men’s, and that programme strategies 

WVL integrates Gender as a cross cutting theme in the programme management cycle. 
Through this process women’s active participation is ensured during the Assessment, 

During the year the Gender Strategy and Gender Streamlining Process in the 
programmes was revised and a Monitoring and Evaluation Framework for World Vision 

and dignity of individuals through promoting healthy relationships among men, women, 
boys and girls in order to achieve Child Wellbeing Aspirations and social justice within 
program and project areas.

The inclusion of women in the programmes occurs in both the long term development 
process and in Humanitarian Emergencies. Additionally, depending on the contexts and 

these issues.

During the Preliminary assessment processes, separate discussions with Women and 
Girl Children are conducted to assess the context to identify issues faced by Women 
and Girls. After these discussions, during the designing process our teams have made 
it mandatory that Women and Girls actively participate in the participatory designing 
process. The team ensures that the Voice of Women and Girls are heard and included in 
the designing process.

Special emphasis is given to encourage women leadership in the programmes by 
promoting Self Help Groups, Community Based Organizations where women become 

get priority in Sectoral programmes (Water and Sanitation, Economic Development and 
Education).

Recognising that gender issues are not solely about women, the gender unit initiated 
a project called MenCare to highlight the role played by men in what is traditionally 
considered the tasks of women.  Aptly titled ‘Celebrating fatherhood’ the project helped 
remove some of the stigma associated with Men who help their spouses with the 
household chores including looking after the children.

extent of integration of gender issues. The Advocacy Unit conducts special programmes 
on Gender, Womens Rights, Convention for the Elimination of all forms of Discrimination 
Against Women (CEDAW) in our projects.
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GRI COMPLIANCE - ADVOCACY APPROACHES
Indicator 5: NGO5 Processes to formulate, communicate implement and 
change advocacy positions and public awareness campaigns.

World Vision’s advocacy work around the globe is guided by the following principles set 
out in the World Vision International Advocacy Policy:

enact Core Values and will be inconsistent with World Vision’s Christian development 
stance.

action can in fact promote one outcome against another.

directly affected.

our mission.

description of a problem or statement of fact.

endorsement or condemnation of a particular government or political group.

there is an urgent situation or crisis where human life or well-being is at stake. When 
advocacy occurs where there is no formal policy appropriate policy discussions and 
decisions should follow.

those colleagues present in the situation.

countries where World Vision has a presence.

relevant inter-agency advocacy coalitions and forums in the humanitarian sector and 
through trusted networking with external stakeholders.

Over the last year WVL has continued to address a range of social accountability issues 
using the Citizen Voice and Action (CVA) approach with encouraging results. During the 
year we also intentionally focused our efforts on measuring the impact of our advocacy 
work across all WVL programmes.
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GRI COMPLIANCE - MECHANISM FOR WORKFORCE FEEDBACK
Indicator 7: NGO9 Mechanisms for 
workforce feedback & complaints, 
and their resolution

World Vision Lanka encourages a culture 
of performance, accountability and 
adherence to values and to this end has 
in place several mechanisms to facilitate 
workforce feedback and complaints 
including a standard grievance policy.

Staff are also encouraged to use the 
feedback forum which is available through 
its internal newsletter and there is also a 
special mailbox to which any feedback or 
grievances could be sent.

The organization conducts an annual staff 
survey among all staff globally where staff 
are encouraged to voice their sentiments 
about the company and how engaged they 
feel. The survey is anonymous and attracts 
a global response of around 80% of staff.

World Vision Lanka responds to any 
concerns raised through this survey in a 
regular dialogue between management and 
staff at all levels.

Additionally, the Integrity and Protection 
Hotline (Whistle blower) is available to all 
staff for direct feedback of any grievances.
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GRI COMPLIANCE - DIRECT AND INDIRECT EMISSIONS
Indicator 9: EN16 and EN18 Total 
direct emissions and indirect 
greenhouse gas emissions by weight. 
Initiatives to reduce greenhouse gas 
emissions and reductions achieved.

As the natural environment is critical for 
sustaining life – providing air, water, food 
and shelter – good stewardship plays an 
important part in ensuring the sustained 
well-being of children, families and 
communities.

The protection and managing of the 
environment is a key crosscutting theme 
across all World Vision’s programmes 

practices from rainwater harvesting 
and watershed management, organic 
farming, promotion of renewable energy 
projects, mangrove planting and building of 
irrigation canals.

Additionally, World Vision Lanka has 
intentionally worked towards improving 
its environmental performance in an effort 
to reduce the organisation’s contribution 
to climate change and environmental 
degradation.

World Vision Lanka decided to track 
the carbon footprint of its operations 
in four selected areas – air travel, fuel 
consumption, electricity usage and paper 

programmes.

operations in terms of manpower, vehicles and programme locations. 

Last year, we entered into two agreements with Geocyc Private Limited and Think Green (Pvt) Limited for the collection and disposal 
of waste paper and electronic items respectively. We disposed of 860 kg of waste paper with Geocyc Private Limited and 994 kg of 
electronic waste with Think Green (Pvt) Ltd. 

There were reductions in fuel use, air travel and in-house energy consumption. Purchased electricity was slightly higher than last year 
mainly due to the increased cost of electricity and the additional site locations.

Carbon Foot Print FY13

  FY 11  FY 12 FY 13

Purchased Electricity 347.41 339.41 379.29

In house Energy Use 28.56 20.07 17.52

Vehicle Fuel Use 483.40 507.77 415.80

Paper Use 34.67 13.57 15.65

Air Travel 100.96 82.13 72.34

Total CO2 Emission (In Tonnes) 995.00 962.95 900.59

Purchased Electricity - 42%
In house energy use - 2%
Vehicle fuel use - 46%
Paper use - 1.7%
Air travel - 8.3%

Energy Use in 2013
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Access to clean water, sanitation and hygiene facilities 72 | Maternal and child, health and nutrition 73 | Access to education 75
Proportion of children who are functionally literate 76 | Children are cared for and participating 77 | Economic Development 79 

CHILD 
WELL BEING 
REPORT
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Three years ago World Vision Lanka 
(WVL) embarked on a thorough process 
of reviewing its contributions towards 
its Child Well Being Targets (CWB) and 
Millennium Development Goals (MDGs) 
based on country targets.

WVL then made intentional efforts 

strengthening the Design Monitoring and 
Evaluation (DME) system and processes, 
introducing evidence based programming 
and strengthening staff capacities.

World Vision Lanka (WVL) is well-
positioned to better contribute to its 
own child-focused country strategy as 
well as global Child Well-Being Outcome 
(CWBOs). 

Impact in FY13 has been assessed by 
the use of 11 standard indicators and 
9 monitoring indicators (among other 
indicators of progress and change). In 
addition evaluation data and information 
of 5 ADPs indicate change in CWB over 
time and key learning. Despite a shrinking 
donor environment and several contextual 
challenges, WVL’s reach and impact on 
CWB remains strong, as outlined below:

Key insights:

Maternal and child health and nutrition:
The  health awareness promotion 
and enhanced child participation in its 
activities have contributed positively to 
the health status of 35,333 children in 

FY13. HIV awareness among adolescents 
and adults has exceeded the national 

the Sexual and Reproductive Health 
programme).  ADPs at all levels of 
implementation have better access to safe 
water and improved sanitation. 

The nutritional status of children has 
seen overall improvement with reference 
to growth monitoring data. For stunting, 
underweight and wasting, there is a 
clear improvement among ADPs in their 
third-phase of implementation. Especially 
for stunting, which indicates long-term 
improvement in the nutritional status of 
all reporting ADPs in their third-phase of 
implementation. There is clear progress 
when assessed against their baseline 
(growth monitoring) values. Monitoring 
data for underweight indicate a positive 
trend, excepting in ADPs in the estate 
sector. Nutritional behavior among ADPs 
have been positively impacted, with 9 of 
the 11 reporting ADPs indicating exclusive 
breast-feeding habits above the national 
average and an improvement in dietary 
diversity in all ADPs, compared to their 
FY12 values. 

Education for Youth and Children 
The education programmes in FY13 
reached over 66,300 children. WVL’s 
initiative to enhance functional literacy 
among rural and estate populations have 
been expanded, with 12 ADPs having 
established baselines in FY13 for targeted 
programming in FY14. In the Ambagamuwa 

ADP there has been concerted effort 
to improve functional literacy with the 
implementation of the ‘reading box’ 
project among 4,000 children. Male and 
female disaggregation of data among 
reporting ADPs indicate a higher literacy 
among females in keeping with the 
national trend of higher female literacy, 
which in the case of male adolescents is 
attributed to a high drop-out rate due to 
impoverishment and the need to secure 
employment. Primary education is on par 
with the national average (and in instances 
has reached the MDG target of 100%), 
Pre-school attendance among 70% of 
ADPs is at 100% attendance. 

Economic and Environmental Resilience 
The Economic and Agriculture 
Development (EAD) programme 
implements a number of programmatic 
activities that promote and facilitate 
increased income generation, savings, 
and greater access to opportunities 
and markets, with attention to skill 
enhancement. Activities are aligned to 
a ‘graduation model’, with the aim of 
increasing the wealth rankings of targeted 

Participatory Living Standards Ranking 
(PLSR) introduced in FY12. In FY13, the 
programme expended US$ 3.4 million 
to enhance the economic condition of 

activities are linked to Vision Fund Lanka 

credit for business start-up and facilitation. 

CHILD WELL BEING REPORT
Children are Cared for and Protected and 
their Voices are Heard and Respected
WVL reached over 45,000 children 
representing 750 child societies through 
its Child Protection (CP) Department. 
CP promotes child participation through 
child societies, as a means of empowering 
children to make their voices heard and to 
contribute meaningfully to the life of the 
community. Child societies are registered 
with government authorities to ensure 
sustainability. In FY13 children have been 
intentionally integrated into community 
decision making forums, such as 
Community Based Organisations (CBOs), 
in a number of ADPs. In addition, vigilance 
committees continue to operate in ADPs 
for the protection of children and to 
sensitise communities to issues affecting 
children which would otherwise not be 
noticed; such as violations of child rights, 
child abuse, disability, and marginalization. 

The graphical representations on the 
following pages show the progress 
against standard internationally accepted 
indicators.

Where baselines for these indicators 
are available (at the inception of the 
programmes) the impact is more 

with better standardisation of indicators 
we can now monitor progress and 
demonstrate impact against the baselines 
on an annual basis.
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Among the 9 ADPs reporting in both FY12 and FY13 a majority of them enjoy reasonable 

critical threshold. However they all fall short of the national average of 84.7% (Census 
and Statistics, 2007). However, 6 ADPs indicate an improvement in access, notably in 
Rideegama (RDG), where there have been considerable interventions in FY13.

In accordance with WVL standards all ADPs reporting for FY13 are above the critical 
level threshold which is a change from FY12 in which we saw several ADPs below the 
threshold. Five ADPs are above the acceptable threshold of 80% with Thanamalvila 
(THA) showing the highest level of improved sanitation at 93.53%. Four ADPs are 
above the MDG target of 84.5%, while no ADPs have been able to better the national 
average of 93.90%. Improved access is seen in all ADPs except Horowpathana (HOR), 
which indicates a slight decrease from 92% to 88% whilst Lunugala (LUN) has the most 
dramatic improvement with an increase from 10% in FY12 to 80.10% in FY13. The sharp 
improvement in LUN, may be attributed to concerted efforts in this ADP to promote the 
usage of sanitation facilities together with hygiene awareness.
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All 8 ADPs, in the third-phase of implementation have either shown an improvement 

Lunugamvehera (LUNG) with a baseline of 36.8% and a current value of 12.1%.  A number 
of nutrition interventions have been effectively implemented in LUNG during its life. In 
FY13, there has been increased knowledge dissemination among pregnant women and 
lactating mothers on child feeding and care practices, and child care practices. Further, 
nutrition has been targeted through the promotion of home gardens and the distribution 
of livelihood assets, such as chickens. 
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values in FY12. A positive trend is observed in 5 ADPs. However, 3 ADPs Bogawanthalawa 
(BOG),  Pathana (PAT) and Nuwara Eliya (NUE) all situated in the Nuwara-Eliya district 
indicated a negative trend. According to census data (2007) the average for this district 
is 25.3% and the average for the estate sector is higher at 30.1%. However the district of 

and the disruption of nutrition interventions.
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a child is undernourished and not growing at the present time, which is possible to 

evaluation data indicate levels of malnutrition above that of the national standard of 11.7% .

This is also due to the fact that WVL works in the most vulnerable areas of the districts 
and hence the levels are always worse than the national value and even district values. 

Improvements in wasting suggest that, while overall nutritional status may be low, there is 
ongoing improvement in the nutritional status of communities.

even water) or foods, with the exception of oral rehydration solution, drops and syrups 

Of the 11 ADPs that reported on this indicator 9 show levels higher than the national 
average of 76.2% while Bogawanthalawa (BOG) and Pathana (PAT) in the district of 
Nuwara Eliya are just below at 72% and 60.9% respectively.  Ambagamuwa (AMB), also in 
the Nuwara Eliya district indicate a high value of 98%.  While BOG is at a critical level, it 
indicates a positive trend in this nutritional practice. Data in the last three years indicate a 
clear improvement through the intervention of WVL’s nutrition programme.
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The indicator is measured by calculating the percentage of children aged 6-59 months 

Of the 24 ADPs reporting on dietary diversity 8 report levels above the national average, 
and 3 are on par with the national average.  All ADPs with comparable data in FY12 have 
indicated improvement, although they still remain in low levels of dietary diversity.  The 
largest improvement is seen in Nawagaththegama (NGG), which has increased to 91.3% 
from 44%. 
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A majority of ADPs reporting in FY13 have reached the national average of 97% for 
primary enrolment, and in some instances have reached the MDG target of 100%. Primary 
enrollment in Wattala (WAT) is particularly low at 79%; though it is located in an urban 
area with an average enrollment rate is 94.6%. WAT (currently in its baseline phase), 
consists of lower-income households where a majority of HHs are located in ‘slums’ and 
regular attendance in school is low (though they are enrolled in school). The area is often 
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In FY13, approximately 70% of ADPs reporting are at a 100% pre-school attendance (or at 
a value approximating 100%). This indicator was not reported in FY12. 

In Early Childhood Care and Development (ECCD) and pre-school education there is a 
lack of clarity with regards to the entity in charge of pre-school education at the national 
level. Though national and provincial level monitoring and supervision has been entrusted 
to relevant Ministries of Education, implementation of pre-school programmes falls 

standardisation of early childhood education allows for the function of preschools with 
sub-standards (and at times, with disproportionate standards), with the potential to 
adversely affect healthy childhood development. 
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Relatively Low Risk: over 80%

High Risk: 50-70%

Proportion of children who are functionally literate 

comprehension at functional levels at completion of a basic education programme’. The 

assessments among children (between the ages of 11 – 12 years) within the purview of its 
ADPs. 

In FY13, baseline assessments for the Functional Literacy Assessment Tool (FLAT) was 
rolled out in 10 ADPs (see Chart above), in addition to the baselines established in 20 

in consecutive years are not the same. In FY14, WVL hopes to overcome this gap, by 
conducting the FLAT twice a year, where possible, for more effective monitoring of 
functional literacy.
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Children are cared for and participating

The percentage of children attending child societies is listed against baseline values 
for each ADP.  All baselines have been conducted between the years 2009 – 2013. 
Participation of children is a key component of WVL’s child protection programme.

In addition to participating in child societies, it is recognized that children’s participation 
in community decision making and at family level is vital for their holistic growth and well-
being. Following the recommendation in the CWB report FY12, there has been an effort 
to intentionally enable children to ‘participate meaningfully’ through-out the programme 
cycle. Children have been intentionally integrated into community decision making 
processes in Horowpathana (HOR), Wilgamuwa (WIL), Padiyathalawa (PADI), Bibile (BIB), 
Neluwa (NEL), Giribawa (GIR) and Bogawanthalawa (BOG). 

In ADPS (example BOG), children societies have been strengthened with the participation 
of children in CBOs at the community level. ADPs have established a child society 
federation amalgamating all child societies in the areas.

Number of Children who attend children’s societies
ADP MGK WAL GIK MUN BOG BIB KIR PDD ERA THA POT PADI EAST

# of 

Children

1014 1392 506 2310 2451 3533 2466 3661 3031 3088 969 1878 2823

Number of Children who participate in meaningful decision making
ADP WEE HOR WAT BOG ERA GIK PDD KAL PAT

# of 
Children

937 4022 2039 2451 3029 506 3661 966 2419
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child protection needs and to create a safe environment for children. In order identify the 
impact of these initiatives, as well to identify how children perceive safety and security, 
a special tool was used. The tool measures how secure children feel in their immediate 
environment which includes home, school, community and the society at large.

implementation of its programmes have been effective and to take more targeted action 
towards the safety and security of children. 
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Graduation Model 
The ‘graduation model’ aims to raise living standards in communities, which are ranked 
according to the Participatory Living Standards Ranking (PLSR) developed by WVL. The 
model includes programmatic measures that are geared towards – increasing savings, 
business creation, and value-added production, creation of market linkages, technical skill 

The overall objective in using the model is to ‘graduate’ families in each of the PLSR 
to the next level of living standards ranking. The rankings of the PLSR are - Poorest of 
Poor (POP), Poor (P), Vulnerable Non Poor (VNP), and Sustainable Livelihood and Micro 
Entrepreneurs (SL&ME).

GM Approach: Number of ADPs and bene ciary 
families 

Business facilitation  
(improve your business)

Implemented in 24 ADPs and 2302 

Savings groups   
(savings promotion)

Implemented in 9 ADPs and 3782 families 

Food security Implemented in 26 ADPs and 18965 

Micro nance VFL disbursed a total of USD 953,021 
The PLSR status of 19 ADPs was captured in FY12. Baselines of another 19 ADPs were 
assessed thereafter. The HHs per wealth ranking in FY13, among 38 ADPs are as follows: 
POP – 26,625 HHs, P – 54,470 HHs, VNP – 46,235 HHs, and SL&ME – 6927 HHs. 

Based on the interventions in FY13, the weighted impact of the graduation model is 
calculated at 4.8% P, 3.4% POP, 3.05% VNP and 3.11% SL&ME graduation of baseline HHs 
to the next wealth ranking.
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To the Members of World Vision Lanka (Guarantee) Limited

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal 

due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable 
in the circumstances.

Scope of Audit and Basis of Opinion

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
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 We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. We therefore believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion
4. In our opinion, so far as appears from our examination, World Vision Lanka (Guarantee) Limited maintained proper accounting 

ended in accordance with the World Vision International Policies and Sri Lanka Statement of Recommended Practice for Not-for- 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

18 March 2014
COLOMBO   
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(all amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees)
 Note Year ended 30 September
   2013  2012

Incoming resources  3  2,910,991,040  2,867,628,530

Project expenditure  4
 Direct staff costs    (384,807,071)  (371,553,417)
 Other direct costs    (2,025,358,955)  (2,098,006,502)
 Indirect costs    (232,072,930)  (130,676,635)
 Total project costs    (2,642,238,956)  (2,600,236,554)

Net surplus on projects    268,752,084  267,391,976

Other revenue earned  5  71,313,276  47,657,779

Administrative costs    (251,720,742)  (327,466,979)

Net surplus  (de cit) on operating activities  6  88,344,618  (12,417,224)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
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(all amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees)
 Note  30 September
    2013  2012

ASSETS
Non-current assets

264,300  264,300
Investments  10  156,884,022  135,698,277
    157,148,322  135,962,577

Current assets
Receivables  11  254,452,462  15,692,923
Deposits and prepayments  12  21,217,975  21,769,337

 352,028,097  316,804,046
    627,698,534  354,266,306
Total assets    784,846,856  490,228,883

FUNDING AND LIABILITIES
Accumulated fund
Unrestricted funds   14  206,222,723  132,320,871
Restricted funds   15  100,201,434  86,564,737
    306,424,157  218,885,608

Non-current liabilities
 156,884,947  137,556,517

    156,884,947  137,556,517

Current liabilities
Payables  16  90,070,587  60,018,498
Deferred Income    231,467,165  73,768,260
Total liabilities    321,537,752  133,786,758
Total accumulated fund and liabilities    784,846,856  490,228,883

Finance Director

Directors on 18 March 2014.

Directors       Directors

BALANCE SHEET
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(all amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees)
  Restricted  Unrestricted  Total 
  funds  funds

Balance as at 1 October 2010   60,593,639  89,564,471  150,158,110

Surplus for the year   27,093,264  14,835,460  41,928,724

Currency translation difference   Nil  (7,177,346)  (7,177,346)

Balance at 30 September 2011   87,686,903   97,222,585  184,909,488

Balance as at 1 October 2011   87,686,903  97,222,585  184,909,488

Currency translation difference   Nil  46,393,345  46,393,345

Balance at 30 September 2012   86,564,737  132,320,871  218,885,608

Balance as at 1 October 2012   86,564,737  132,320,871  218,885,608

Surplus for the year   13,636,697  74,707,921  88,344,618

Currency translation difference   Nil  (806,069)  (806,069)

Balance at 30 September 2013   100,201,434  206,222,723  306,424,157

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUND
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(all amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees)
 Note  Year ended 30 September
    2013  2012

Cash ows from operating activities
 (4,533,250)  176,175,958

Gratuity paid  17  (10,370,229)  (8,673,495)
Net cash ows (used in)  generated from operating activities    (14,903,479)  167,502,463

Cash ows from investing activities
Sale of assets and other disposable items  5  22,558,221  15,960,021
Interest received  5  48,755,055  31,697,758
Investment in interest bearing instruments  10  (21,185,745)  (45,698,298)
Net cash ows from investing activities    50,127,531  1,959,481

 35,224,052  169,461,944

Movement in cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of the year    316,804,046  147,342,102
Increase    35,224,051  169,461,944
End of the year  13  352,028,097  316,804,046
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In the notes all amounts are shown 
in Sri Lanka Rupees unless otherwise 
stated)

1 General information
1.1 World Vision Lanka (Guarantee) 

Limited (World Vision Lanka) was 
incorporated under section 21 of 
the Companies Act, No.17 of 1982 
and re-registered under Companies 
Act, No 07 of 2007 as a company 
limited by guarantee.

08. The object of the World Vision 
Lanka is to help destitute, needy 
and orphan children including 
families and communities without 
discrimination of nationality, caste 
or creed and to undertake relief of 
those affected by natural calamities 
and during emergencies and to help 
the poor and needy to achieve self 
reliance.

 The activity of World Vision Lanka 
focuses on four main sectors 
namely; economic development, 
education, health and nutrition 
and water and sanitation including 
the cross cutting areas, such 
as protection including child 

protection, environment, gender 
and peace building. To achieve these 
objectives, World Vision Sri Lanka 
carries out various projects located 
around various regions of Sri Lanka.

1.2 World Vision Lanka is domiciled 
in Sri Lanka and is the local 
representation of World Vision 
International. Even through 
World Vision Sri Lanka is 
incorporated as a company, it has 
all the characteristics of a not 

accordance with the statement of 
Recommended Practice for not for 

 Except for certain activities that will 
conclude on the realization of their 
relevant activities in accordance 
with the relevant terms of 

have been prepared on a going 
concern basis.

1.3
on pages 6 to 18 an integral part of 

1.4
statements are in Sri Lankan Rupees 
(LKR) unless otherwise indicated.

2. Summary of signi cant 
accounting policies

 The principal accounting policies 
applied in the preparation of these 

below:

 These policies have been 
consistently applied in all the years 

unless otherwise stated.

2.1
 The balance sheet, statement of 

changes in accumulated fund and 

accounting policies and notes to 

with the World Vision International 
Policies and Sri Lanka Statement of 
Recommended Practice for Not-for-

Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Sri Lanka.

prepared on a historical basis.

2.2
2.2.1 Functional currency and 

presentation currency
 The functional currency of the 

organisation is LKR.

 As per the instruction of the World 
Vision International, the World 
Vision Lanka keeps its books and 
records in United State Dollars 

are primarily prepared and 
presented in USD which is different 
to its functional currency of LKR.

 However, for the local regulatory 

statements prepared and presented 
in USD are translated in to LKR and 
it is translated as follows;

2.2.2 Translation of nancial 
statements presented in USD 
in to LKR

(a) All the assets and liabilities are 
converted in to LKR at the rate of 
exchange ruling at the balance sheet 
date.

presented in USD converted in to 
LKR at the average exchange rate 
for the year.

(c) The resulting gains and losses are 
dealt in the accumulated fund.

2.3

purchased with the exception of 
land are not recognized in the 
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balance sheet and are charged 

activities.It is deemed that all assets 
purchased are directly or indirectly 
used in project activities.

2.4
 Receivables are carried at 

anticipated realizable value. An 
estimate is made for doubtful 
receivables based on a review of 
all outstanding amounts at the year 
end. Irrecoverable balances are 
written-off during the year in which 

2.

comprise cash in hand, deposits held 
at call with banks and term deposits.

2.
a. Unrestricted Funds
 Unrestricted funds are those that 

are available for use by World 
Vision Lanka at the discretion of 
the Board, in furtherance of the 
general objectives and which are 

 Surplus funds are transferred from 
restricted funds to unrestricted 
funds in terms of the relevant 

Donor Agreements or with the 

 Contributions received from the 
general public are recognized in the 

cash basis.

b. Restricted Funds
 Where grants are received for use 

such funds are held in a restricted 
fund account and transferred to the 

match with expenses incurred in 

Unutilized funds are held in their 
respective fund accounts and 
included under accumulated fund in 
the balance sheet until such time as 

 Funds collected through a fund 

under this category.

 Where approved grant expenditure 
exceeds the income received and 
there is certainty that the balance 
will be received such amount is 
recognized through receivables in 
the balance sheet.

 The activities for which these 
restricted funds may and are being 

2.
 All employees are members of the 

Employees' Provident Fund and 
Employees' Trust Fund, to which 
the Company contributes 15% and 
3% respectively of such employees' 
basic or consolidated wage or 
salary. The company has no further 
obligation.

2.

all employees at the rate of one 
half of the basic or consolidated 
wage or salary, cost of living and 
all other allowances applicable for 

for each year of completed service. 
These liabilities are provided based 
on Projected Unit Credit Method. 

maintained in long term deposits.

2.
a. Incoming Resources
 Income realized from restricted 

funds is recognized in the statement 

there is certainty that all of the 

conditions for receipt of the 
funds have been complied with 
and the relevant expenditure that 
is expected to compensate has 
been incurred and charged to the 

Unutilised funds are carried forward 
as such in the balance sheet.

 Gifts and donations received in 
kind are recognised at valuation at 
the time that they are distributed 

resale with proceeds being used for 
the purposes of the Project at the 
point of such sale.

 All other income is recognised 
when the Company is legally 
entitled to the use of such funds and 

would include income receivable 
through fund raising activities and 
donations.

 Grants are recognised in the 

value. When the grant relates to 
an expense it is recognised as 
income over the period necessary 
to match it with the costs, which it 
is intended to compensate for on a 
systematic basis.
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b. Revenue
 Interest earned is recognised on an accrual basis.

after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

 Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

2.1

2.11
 Where funds earmarked for projects are not fully utilised at the date of the balance sheet, such amounts are carried forward as deferred income.

 Where expenses of projects exceed earmarked funds received and it is certain that donors will reimburse these expenses, such amounts at balance sheet date are carried 
forward as deferred expenses.

2.12
 The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated, and are consistent with those used in previous years.

3. Incoming resources
   2013  2012

Restricted
Direct funding and other    137,316,358  84,933,194

Unrestricted
Received from World Vision International    2,700,295,802  2,627,036,795

 73,378,880  155,658,541
    2,910,991,040  2,867,628,530

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTD.
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4. Project expenditure
   2013  2012

Ambagamuwa ADP    80,040,750  83,487,692
Bibile ADP    101,136,756  83,648,489
Bogawanthalawa ADP    45,276,007  30,695,467
Chankani ADP    11,619,346  Nil
Chavakachcheri ADP    26,052,196  4,231,809
Devon ADP    1,810,299  Nil
Eastern ADP    65,762,447  57,302,986
Ehetuwewa ADP    48,657,257  29,841,733
Eravur Pattu ADP    67,704,130  68,768,456
Ganga Ihala Korale ADP    34,246,926  16,975,621
Giribawa ADP    89,893,677  99,285,360
Horowpathana ADP    87,841,970  97,198,811
Kalpitiya ADP    48,683,379  40,781,812
Kebethigollewa ADP    Nil  14,957,613
Kiran ADP    58,744,128  54,062,063
Koralaipattu ADP    37,250,880  19,016,488
Lindula ADP    7,779,216  3,029,128
Lunugala ADP    19,539,855  9,528,218
Lunugamvehera ADP    66,846,722  62,392,950
Mangrove ADP    35,674,782  47,262,393
Mannar ADP    71,909,974  62,575,979
Meegahakiula ADP    30,995,903  12,951,333
Mundalama ADP    38,265,023  13,856,486
Navagaththegama ADP    54,386,182  46,320,538
Navithanvalley ADP    58,559,212  42,055,808
Neluwa ADP    63,952,920  55,930,807
Nuwara Eliya ADP    85,408,979  79,826,708
Paddipalai ADP    85,557,735  77,886,544
Padiyathalawa ADP    67,578,279  69,332,633
Pathana ADP    48,870,869  25,307,705
Pothuvil ADP    50,693,264  69,985,830
Rideegama ADP    42,624,256  31,202,743
Rideemaliyadda ADP    32,431,222  9,711,477
Sevanagala ADP    Nil  23,564,054
    1,665,794,542  1,442,975,735



92 1 World Vision Sri Lanka 1 Annual Review 2013

4. Project expenditure (Contd)
   2013  2012

Brought forward from page 91    1,665,794,542  1,442,975,735
Thanamalwila ADP    66,627,448  70,397,688
Trinco South ADP    13,278,186  7,371,589
Vaharai ADP    25,910,903  7,731,885
Walapane ADP    18,091,667  11,141,926
Wanathawilluwa ADP    Nil  31,388,546
Wattala ADP    23,091,737  7,381,991
Weeraketiya ADP    26,586,870  22,054,375
Welikanda ADP    9,519,512  1,366,735
Wennapuwa ADP    49,207,244  55,881,691
Wilgamuwa ADP    73,026,806  81,111,349
East ARP - Vaharai And Eachchilampattu    18,204,263  44,799,969
Jaffna ARP    40,639,078  43,267,208
Kilinochchi ARP    4,432,196  Nil
Disaster Management Project    4,227,334  11,103,819
Disaster Risk Reduction Project    9,373,201  Nil
Flood Disaster Response, Vaharai Division    16,267,213  3,001,880
Food Security Program    Nil  19,565,552

 Nil  23,650,998
Improved Mental Health In Mulathivu    29,266,159  10,301,018
Livelihood Recovery For Vulnerable Returnees - North    40,161,153  29,182,286
Northern Sri Lanka Idp Recovery Project OFDA    Nil  168,173,904

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTD.
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4. Project expenditure (Contd)
   2013  2012

Nothern Returnee Education    28,626,480  Nil
Relief Assistance To Flood Affected Families - East    Nil  5,629,532
Reconciliation Through Mental Health    41,469,721  36,787,560

 17,974,437  41,356,130
W F P Soft Food For Work    Nil  9,737,801
Building Evidence & Capacity for Health & Nutrition    24,317,304  Nil
Gender Mainstreaming Project    17,316,486  1,169,038

  2,651,236  3,019,579
Natural Farming Development    8,643,445  Nil
Operations Capacity Building Project    10,566,340  3,679,344
Other Projects    86,295,087  148,646,544
Participatory Nutrition Improvement Project    39,272,732  14,508,582
Promotion Of Permaculture Home Gardens Project    36,207,526  24,556,513
Prevention Of Child Abuse And Other Child Rights Violations    21,625,662  25,782,099
Reconstruction Of Education Centres    Nil  12,648,151
Rural Integrated Water, Sanitation and Hygiene - 2    147,350,338  156,173,740
Rural Integrated Nutrition Project    5,394,738  5,745,878
Street Children Project    20,821,914  18,945,921
    2,642,238,956  2,600,236,554
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5. Other revenue earned
   2013  2012

Interest income    48,755,055  31,697,758
Sale of assets and other disposable items    22,558,221  15,960,021
    71,313,276  47,657,779

Interest income is stated net of withholding taxes deducted at source.

6. Operating activities

   2013  2012

Project expenses (excluding staff cost)    1,801,116,218  1,809,986,259
840,142,585  789,215,426

Audit fee and related expenses    1,657,425  1,382,986

7. Staff cost
   2013  2012

740,415,412  702,008,180
 70,028,514  66,705,035
 29,698,659  20,502,211

    840,142,585  789,215,426

8. Tax
Effective 1 April 2006, the Company was liable to Non Governmental Organization (NGO) tax at the rate of 28% on 3% of grants received as per Section 102 (1) of Inland Revenue Act, 
No. 10 of 2006 unless it applies for remission of NGO tax from the Commissioner General of Inland Revenue.

The Company is liable to income tax on interest and other income at the rate of 10%. The other sources of income constitute interest income on which income tax has been deducted 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTD.
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9. Property, plant and equipment
   2013  2012

Land - Navagaththegama ADP    264,300  264,300

10. Investments

   2013  2012

Investments    156,884,022  135,698,277

The above deposits are held for the purpose of payment of staff gratuity and repatriation allowance.

11. Receivables
   2013  2012

Advances    3,204,951  2,342,473
Interest receivable    2,859,936  3,317,966
Receivable from related party (Note 21)    236,390,930  Nil
Other receivables    11,996,645  10,032,484
    254,452,462  15,692,923

12. Deposits and prepayments
   2013  2012

Deposits    6,414,566  6,124,806
Prepayments    14,803,409  15,644,531
    21,217,975  21,769,337
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTD.

13. Cash and cash equivalents
   2013  2012

Cash in hand    978,010  885,037
Short term bank deposits    246,945,413  187,691,573
Cash at bank    104,104,674  128,227,436
    352,028,097  316,804,046

14. Unrestricted funds
   2013  2012

Balance at beginning of the year    132,320,871  97,222,585
Unrestricted surplus in operating activities    73,901,852  35,098,286
Balance at end of the year    206,222,723  132,320,871

15. Restricted funds
   2013  2012

Balance at beginning of the year    86,564,737  87,686,903
13,636,697  (1,122,166)

Balance at end of the year    100,201,434  86,564,737

16. Payables
   2013  2012
 
Accrued expenses    66,897,657  38,674,333
Retention (See (a) below)    19,983,703  18,622,676
Other payables    84,222  540,938
Repatriation provision    3,105,005  2,180,551
    90,070,587  60,018,498
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17. De ned bene t obligations
   2013  2012

Balance at beginning of the year    137,556,517  125,727,853
Provision for the year    29,698,659  20,502,159
Payment made during the year    (10,370,229)  (8,673,495)
Balance at the end of the year    156,884,947  137,556,517

18. Cash (used in) / generated from operations
   2013  2012

Cash ows from operating activities
88,344,619  (12,417,224)

Adjustments for:
Gratuity provision (Note 18)    29,698,659  20,502,159
Deferred income    157,698,905  171,145,834
Exchange difference on revaluation    (806,069)  46,393,345
Sale of assets and other disposable items    (22,558,221)  (15,960,021)
Interest income (Note 6)    (48,755,055)  (31,697,758)
Operating surplus before working capital changes    203,622,838  177,966,335

Changes in working capital
 (238,759,539)  719,584

551,362  (2,226,540)
30,052,089  (283,421)

Cash ows (used in) / generated from operating activities    (4,533,250)  176,175,958
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTD.
19. Contingent liabilities

amended by Amendment Act, No. 10 of 2007) on the grounds that it is solely engaged in:

 b) other activities approved by the Minister as being humanitarian in nature, taking into consideration the nature and gravity of any disaster and the magnitude of relief   

2,000,000 (2012 - LKR 21,699,109) in respect of NGO tax. The NGO tax settled is included under administrative expenses.

grant income at the stipulated rates.

Section 102 (1) of the Inland Revenue Act, No. 10 of 2006.

20. Commitments

There were no material capital commitments outstanding at the balance sheet date.
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21. Directors' interest and related party transactions

Mr. Ravindra Algama   (Resigned on 7 December 2012)
Mr. Sunil C Wijesinghe  (Resigned on 7 December 2012)
Ms. Marina A Tharmaratnam
Dr. Ms Sylvanthi Ariadurai
Rt. Rev. Dhiloraj Canagasabey
Ms. Suzette De Alwis
Dr. Ms Roshan Perera
Mr. Kevin Gray    (Appointed on 7 December 2012)
Mr. Ramesh Schaffter   (Appointed on 14 March 2013)
Mr. Chandimal Mendis   (Appointed on 14 March 2013)
Mr. Samuel Sureshkumar Bartlett
Mr. Trihadi Saptoadi

The director, Mr Samuel Sureshkumar Bartlett is also the director of the Vision Fund Lanka Limited. The balances arising from transactions with Vision Fund Lanka Limited are as follows;

21. Directors interest and related party transactions (Contd)
(a) Purchase of services

Nature of transactions  
 (Amount paid) / received
   2013  2012

Fund transfer    275,393,919  11,537,650
Other administration expenses    2,455,086  2,087,366
Capital allocation    (41,458,075)  (13,625,016)

The director was not directly or indirectly involved in any contracts with the Company during the year ended 30 September 2013.

(b) Outstanding balances arising from transactions with related parties.

   2013  2012

Amount due from Vision Fund Lanka Ltd - Balance as at 30 September    236,390,930  Nil

22. Events after the reporting period
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Programme Expenditure - 91%
Administration Expenditure - 9%
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Area Development Programme - 74%
Humanitarian Emergency Assistance 13%
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KEY STATISTICS

545
Total Staff

406
 Male

139
  Female

780
Indirect employees

150
 Male

630
Female

20 
Districts

573
GN Divisions

1,365
  Villages

Locations

Bene ciaries

Staff Pro le

1,007,709 
Individuals

255,759
Families

260,000
Children
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - SINHALA
mßj¾;kh Wfoid yjq,a 
l%shdldÍ;ajh''' 
miq.sh jif¾ wfma jevigyka fËa;% 
ish,af,ysu jvd;a by< j¾Okhla 
olakg ,enqKq w;r ta Tiafia ±ka 
jvd;a .=Kd;aulj Wiia Ôú;hl 
M, ,nk <uhska yd Tjqkaf.a mjq,a 
ixLHdfõ jeäùula wms ÿgqfjuq'
 
ieneúkau wfma ish¨ jevigyka 
Tiafia <uhs ±ka jvd;a fi!LHj;aj 
Èú f.jk w;r fi!LH fiajd 
myiqlï fj; Tjqkaf.a m%fõYh 
jeäÈhqKq ù we;' tfukau fouõmshka 
wOHdmkfhys jákdlu jgydf.k 
th w.hk w;r <uhska mdi,a tau 
jeäù we;' msßisÿ c,h fj; m%fõYh 
jeäÈhqKq ù we;s neúka c,fhka frda. 
fndaùfï wjodku fnfyúka wvqù 
we;' m%cdjkays Ôjfkdamdh m%lD;su;a 
ù we;s w;r f.j;= j.d" l=l=,ka" 
t¿jka fyda .jhka we;slsÍfuka 
Tjqkag w¨f;ka fyd| wdodhï bmhsh 
yelsh' 

rg h<s f.dvkexùfï m%h;ak È.gu 
isÿflfrk w;ru j¾,aâ úIka ish 
ixj¾Ok jevigyka i|yd ;u 
ixúOdkh iu. tlaùug ´kElñkau 
yjq,a l%shdlrejkag werhqï lf<ah' 
wm fuh isÿlf<a rg h<s f.dvkexùu 
ish,a,kaf.au j.lSu ñi ixj¾Ok 
ixúOdkj,g muKla iSud úhhq;a;la 
fkdfõh hk iaÓr wêIaGdkfhks' 

rdcH iy fm!oa.,sl wxY w;r yjq,a 
l%shdldÍ;aj Tiafia h<s f.dvkexùfï 
l%shdj,sh Wfoid jvd;a mq¿,a 
iyfhda.S;djlg w.kd wjia:djla 
Wodù we;s nj o WVL jgyd.;af;ah' 

yjq,a l%shdldß;aj hkq in|;d ms<sn| 
lreKla nj;a fyd|u úi÷ug u.la 
nj;a j¾,aâ úIka y÷kd.kS' th 
jeo.;a jkafka wm fiajh lrk 
È<s÷ m%cdj, Ôú;fhys l,a mj;akd 
fjkila we;slsÍug wkqmd;slj jvd;a 
úYd, iy jvd;a fyd| m%;sM, ,eîug 
wjYH úNjh yjq,a l%shdldÍ;aj ;=< 
mj;sk neúks' 

miq.sh jirj, fukau wfma jev 
fndfyduhla flakaø.; jQfha l,ska 
hqo .egqïj,ska mSvd ú| ±ka ish 
.ïìïj, fyda f;dard.;a ;ekaj, 
h<s mÈxÑ ù ish Ôú; uq, isgu h<s 
f.dvkxjd.ekSu werUQ m%cdjkag 
iydh yd /ljrK §u flfrysh' 

fï m%cdjkag úfYaIfhkau Ôjfkdamdh 
iy wd¾Ól ixj¾Ok l%shdldrlï 
i|yd wfma iydh ±ä f,i wjYH fõ' 
mjq,aj,g ;srir Ôjfkdamdh msysgqjd 
.ekSug wm Woõ lrk w;ru 
ta m%cdj, orejka ms<sn|j o 
fidhdn,ñka Tjqkaf.a ish¨ wOHdmk 
yd fi!LH wjYH;d imsfrk nj 
;yjqre lsÍug wms l%shdlf<uq' 

rdcH-fm!oa.,sl yjq,a l%shdldÍ;aj 
.Kkdjla Tiafia W;=f¾ ish 
ld¾hNdrh úúOdx.SlrKh lsÍug 
WVL iu;a jQ w;r" ta u.ska 
fuu iïmsKaä;hkag ish iqmqreÿ 
ixia:dms; iudchSh j.lSï (CSR) 
jevigykaj,ska Tíng f.dia ;srir 
ixj¾Ok fËa;%hg msúfik ld¾hhka 
iuyrla fj; msúiSug wjia:d 
ks¾udKh úh' 

W;=relrfha mqkre;a:dmk iy 
Ôjfkdamdh iydhl jevigykaj, 
ksr;j isák fcdaka lS,aia moku" 
n%ekaälaia ,xld ,sñgâ" HSBC iy 
PRIMA jeks by<u ;,fha lS¾;su;a 
iud.ï iu. WVL yjq,a l%shdldÍ;aj 
weröh' 

j;= wxYh ;=< j¾,aâ úIka ish¨u 
jeo.;a j;= l<ukdlrK iud.ï 
iu. bÈßhg hk yjq,a l%shdldÍ;aj 
msysgqjdf.k we;' j;=lr m%cdj,g fï 
iyfhda.S;d uy;a ,dNhla ù we;' 

jgj, ma,dkafÜIkaia PLC, 
fldg., ma,dkafÜIkaia" wd.rm;k 
ma,dkafÜIkaia iy fnd.jka;,dj 
ma,dkafÜIkaia hk ish,a, yjq,a 
l%shdldÍ;aj iyfhda.s;d .súiqïj,g 
w;aika ;nd we;s w;r" fËa;%fha wfma 
jevigykaj,g il%shj iydh fohs' 

26 wjqreÿ .egqfï m%Odk hqo l,dmh 
jQ ls,sfkdÉÑh ±ka ish há;, jHqy 
h<s msysgqjdf.k tys wdmiq meñKs 

ck.yKhg ia:dhS Ôjfkdamdh 
ie,iSug fjr ork w;r" tys o 
WVL ish l,dmSh mqkre;a:dmk 
jevigykla (ARP) wrUd we;' 

rfÜ ish¨ jevigyka l,dm uq¿,af,a 
WVL ish wdmod wjodkï wvqlsÍfï 
jevigyka (DRR) È.gu l%shd;aul 
lf<ah' ukakdrfï" ls,sfkdÉÑfha 
yd uq,;sõys l%shd;aul l< m%Odk 
DRR jevigykg wu;rj l,dmSh 
ixj¾Ok jevigyka 37 lg ^ta ta 
jevigykaj, w¾:,dNSka o iu.& 
ksmqK;d ms<sn| mqyqKqj yd l%shd;aul 
lsÍfï fuj,ï lÜg, ,ndÿka w;r 
Tjqyq ^DMC iy m%dfoaYSh f,alï 
ld¾hd, 18 la iu. iyfhda.S;d 
u.ska& wdmod iQodkï ie,iqï msysgqjd 
;sîfï m%fhdack ,n;s' jevigyka 
ie,iqïlrKfha§ ´kElñkau DRR 
Bg ifudaOdks; lsÍu Tiafia fï 
werUqu iúu;a flf¾' 

;uqka jHikj, n,mEïj,ska 
wdrËs; njg;a" mekke.sh yels 
jHik l<ukdlrKhg" iukhg 
iy Bg Tfrd;a;= § h<s ke.Sisàfï 
wkqj¾;khg;a iEfyk ±kqula 
Tyq$weh i;= njg;a WVL ys 
idudkH w¾:,dNshd ±ka úYajdih 
f.dvkxjdf.k we;' 

udkisl fi!LHh kïjQ w;sYh jeo.;a 
fËa;%fha§ ,nd we;s wisßu;a m%;sM, 
hkq fnfyúka Èß.kajkiq¨ tla 
wxYhls' 
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AusAid, fi!LH wud;HdxYh iy 
ufkdaffjoH úoHdmSGh iu. yjq,a 
l%shdldÍ;ajfhka 2010 Tlaf;danrfha§ 
j¾,aâ úIka werUQ zW;=re Èia;%slal 
;=< udkisl fi!LHh Tiafia 
m%;sikaOdkhZ (REMIND) jHdmD;sh 
úiska Y%S ,xldfõ W;=re m<df;a 
m%cdj, udkisl fi!LHh iy 
hymeje;au j¾Okh lsÍug ±rE 
m%h;ak w;sYhska id¾:l ù we;' 

hqo .egqï ksid wj;ekajQ mjq,a 
ish,a,lau mdfya mjqf,a tla 
idudðlhl= fyda jeäfokl= wysñ ùu" 
;ju;a wd.sh w;la ke;s kEoEhka" 
;=jd, ùï fyda wdndê; ùï jeks 
fudkhï wdldrhl fyda wdmod w;aú| 
we;' <uhska we;=¿ fndfydafokl=g 
isÿjQfha w;s ìysiqKq w;a±lSï 
.Kkdjlg uqyqKfokakghs' tfukau 
hqoaOh ksid jekaoUq jQ ldka;djka 
.Kk o jvd;a wêl jQ w;r" Tjqka 
fndfydaúg iudcfha fldka ù we;' 
jekaoUq jQ fyda zì|jegqKqZ mjq,aj, 
orejka ksjfia§ muKla fkdj fiiq 
ore±ßhka úiska fldkalrkq ,eîu 
ksid o udkisl wd;;sfhka fmf,;s' 
widudkH p¾hd fmkakqïlrk 
fndfyda <uhska wh;ajkafka 
zì|jegqKqZ mjq,aj,g nj .=rejre 
jd¾;d lr;s' 

fn,ySk lrjkiq¨ hqoaOfha úmdl 
<uhska iy fh!jkhka we;=¿j W;=f¾ 
iEufokl=f.au Ôú;j,g n,mE w;r" 
m%foaYfha iudchSh úhuk .rdjeàug 

th fya;= úh' hqfrdamSh ECHO 
uq,HdOdr Tiafia wruqo,a imhdf.k 
j¾,aâ úIka ish iudc-udkisl 
iydh;d jHdmD;sh j¾Okh lf<a tn÷ 
miqìula ;=<h' mqyqKqj ,;a iudc-
udkisl fiajd imhkakka lKavdhula 
úiska n,mEïj,g ,lajQ m%cd b,lal 
lr.ksñka fï jHdmD;sh ie,iqï 
lrk ,oafoa mq¿,a jmißhla wdjrKh 
jk f,ihs' 

j¾,aâ úIkays udkisl fi!LH 
iy iudc-udkisl iydh;d 
jHdmD;sj, b,lal jkafka m%cd-mdol 
ufkdaffjoH WmfoaYk fiajd iy 
iudc-udkisl lKavdhï m%;sldr 
iu. <ud udkisl fi!LHh iy 
<ud j¾Okh jvd fyd¢ka jgydf.k 
tajd ÈhqKq lsÍu i|yd fouõmshka 
iy .=rejreka w;r ±kqj;alrK 
l%shdldrlïj, o ixl,khls' 

AusAid iy j¾,aâ úIka ,xld 
w;r yjq,a jevigykla jk .%dóh 
ifudaOdks; c, iy ikSmdrËl 
iajia:;d jHdmD;sh (RIWASH) 
;jÿrg;a ,o id¾:l;ajh fï 
jir ;=< ÿgq Èß.kajkiq¨ wxYhls' 
2011-2015 ld,fha l%shd;aul jk 
fï jevigyfka b,lalh jkafka 
rfÜ jvd;au È<s÷ Èia;%slalhka jk 
kqjrt<sfha j;=hdh" mdi,a iy 
ÿrneyer .ïudkj, fjfik mdi,a 
<uhska 7"500 la we;=¿ 23"000 g 
wêl ck iuQyhl c, iemhqï yd 
ikSmdrËl wjYH;d imqrd,Suhs' 

fï olajd 19"500 g jeä msßilg msßisÿ 
c, iemhqulg Rcq m%fõYh ,eîfuka 
iy jeäÈhqKq l< ikSmdrËl 
myiqlïj,ska fi; ie,iS we;' fï 
ksid c,fhka fndajk frda.j,g 
<uhska ksrdjrKh ùu fnfyúka 
wvqjk w;r Tjqkaf.a iuia; fi!LHh 
yd hymeje;au jeäÈhqKq fõ'

j;=lrh ;=< wfma jevj,g jeä 
jákdlula tlal< RIWASH 
jHdmD;sh Tiafia isÿl< kj 
uq,msÍï folla olakg ,eîu wfma 
i;=gg lreKls' ikSmdrËl ld¾h 
fjkqfjka fmkSisàu ms<sn|j 
m%foaYfha yjq,a l%shdlrejka mrdihla 
iu. kj uxfm;a mdok jevlghq;= 
/ila fï jHdmD;sh bgqlr we;' 
tfukau fuf;la l,a bvlv weysreKq 
,hska ldurj, úiQ m%cdj,g fyd| 
ksjdi myiqlï iemhQ kj ksjdi 
jHdmD;shla iïmQ¾K ùu o wms 
ÿgqfjuq' 

iudchSh j.ùï ms<sn| m%Yak.; 
lreKq .ek wfma mËj fmkSisàï 
m%cd lKavdhï w;r fnfyúka 
ckm%sh ù we;s w;r mqrjeis y~ iy 
l%shd (CVA) t<Uqu u.ska m%foaYfha 
m%cd iy fiajd imhkakka w;r 
jvd fyd| wka;¾l%shdj,g yelshdj 
újr ù we;' hy md,kh" u;aøjH 
yd u;ameka ÿ¾Ndú;fha wjodku" 
<ud whs;sjdislï" udkj ysñlï" 
wdrËKh" .Dyia: m%pKav;aj .eg¨" 
ldka;d whs;sjdislï iy ldka;djkg 

fjkia wdldrfhka ie,lSu msgq±lSu 
i|yd jQ iïuq;sh (CEDAW) ms<sn|j 
fndfyda m%cd ±ka fyd| ±kqula ,nd 
we;'
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - TAMIL
khw;wj;jpw;F gq;fhsuhjy;... 
rfy vkJ nraw;wpl;lj; JiwfspYk; 

mjpfsT tsh;r;rpia fle;j 

tUlk; fz;Ls;sJld;> mjd; 

Clhf rpwe;j tho;f;ifj; juj;ij 

jw;NghJ mDgtpf;Fk; mjpfhpj;j 

vz;zpf;ifnahd;iwf; nfhz;l 

rpWth;fisAk;> mth;fsJ 

FLk;gj;jpdiuAk; ehk; Nehpy; 

fz;Ls;Nshk;. 

cz;ikapy; vkJ rfy 

nraw;wpl;lq;fspYk;> rpWth;fs; 

jw;NghJ rpwe;j cly;eyj;ij 

mDgtpg;gJld;> Rfhjhug; guhkhpg;G 

trjpfSf;fhd Nkk;ghlile;j 

miljiyAk; nfhz;Ls;sdh;. 

fy;tpapd; ngWkjpia ngw;Nwhh;fs; 

Ghpe;Jnfhz;L> ghuhl;LtJld;> 

ghlrhiyfspy; khzth;fspd; 

tuTk; rpwg;ghfTs;sJ. J}

a;ikahd ePUf;fhd miljy; 

Nkk;ghlile;Js;sJld;> ,t;thwhf 

ePhpd; %ykhd Nehapd; mghak; 

mjpfsT Fiwtile;Js;sJ. 

tho;thjhuq;fis rdr%fq;fs; 

gioa epiyf;F nfhz;L 

te;Js;sJld;> tPl;Lj; Njhl;lq;fs;> 

Nfhop tsh;g;G> ML my;yJ khL 

tsh;g;G Nghd;w tUkhdj;ijj; 

Njhw;Wtpf;Fk; Gjpa nraw;ghLfs; 

Clhf epahakhd tUkhdq;fis 

<l;lf;$bajhfTk; ,Uf;fpd;wd. 

mjd; kPs;-fl;bnaOg;Gjy; 

Kaw;rpfis ehL njhlh;e;jpUe;j 

Ntisapy; $l> mjd; mgptpUj;jpr; 

nraw;ghLfspy; jhgdj;Jld; 

,ize;J nfhs;tjw;F gq;fhsh;fis 

Nth;s;l; tp\d; Nehf;fj;Jld; kdkhuj; 

jpl;Lkpl;L mile;jJ. ehl;il kPs;-

fl;bnaOg;Gjy; xt;nthUthpdJk; 

flik vd;gJld;> mgptpUj;jpj; 

jhgdq;fSf;F kl;Lk; fl;Lg;gl;ljy;y 

vd;w cWjpahd jPh;khdj;Jld; ehk; 

,ijr; nra;Njhk;. 

murhq;f kw;Wk; jdpahh; Jiwg; 

gq;fhz;ikfs; Clhf kPs;-

fl;bnaOg;Gjy; eilKiwapy; mjpf 

gue;jstpyhd $l;LKaw;rpnahd;Wf;F 

ngUsT tha;g;nghd;W epyTtjhfTk; 

Nth;s;l; tp\d; yq;fh czh;fpd;wJ. 

cwTfs; kw;Wk; rpwe;j jPh;Tf;fhd 

khh;f;fk; vd;gd gw;wpaNj 

gq;fhz;ikfs; vd;gij Nth;s;l; 

tp\d; mq;fPfhpf;fpd;wJ. ehk; 

Nritahw;Wfpd;w tWikahd 

rdr%fq;fspd; tho;f;ifapy; 

cWjpahd tpj;jpahrnkhd;iwr; 

nra;tjw;F ghhpaJk;> rpwe;jJkhd 

KbTfis rhprktpfpjj;jpy; 

rhjpg;gjw;fhd Mw;wysitg; 

gq;fhz;ikfs; nfhz;bUg;gJ 

Fwpg;gplj;jf;fjhFk;. 

Kd;ida tUlq;fisg; Nghd;W> 

jkJ ,y;yq;fspy; my;yJ 

njhptpyhd ,lq;fspy; jw;NghJ 

kPs;FbNawpAs;sJk;> kPz;Lk; jkJ 

tho;f;ifiaf; fl;bnaOg;Gtjw;fhf 

Muk;gpf;fpd;wJkhd ele;J 

Kbe;j Nkhjypdhy; ghjpf;fg;gl;l 

rdr%fq;fSf;fhd MjutpdJk;> 

guhkhpg;gpdJk; kPJ vkJ mjpfsT 

gzp Nehf;fpidf; nfhz;bUe;jJ. 

Fwpg;ghf> tho;thjhu kw;Wk; 

nghUshjhu mgptpUj;jpr; 

nraw;ghLfspd; Jiwapy; vkJ 

MjuT ,r;rdr%fq;fSf;F 

mjpfstpy; Njitg;gl;lJ. 

epiyj;jpUj;jy; tho;thjhuq;fis 

cUthf;Ftjw;F ehk; cjtpaspj;j 

NghjpYk; $l> rdr%fq;fspy; 

cs;s rpWth;fs; kPJ ehk; 

Nehf;fpidf; nfhz;bUe;jJld;> 

Rfhjuk; kw;Wk; fy;tp Mfpatw;wpy; 

mth;fsJ rfy Njitg;ghLfSk; 

epiwNtw;wg;gLtij 

cWjpg;gLj;Jtjw;F Kaw;rpj;Njhk;. 

ngUksT murhq;f-jdpahh; 

gq;fhz;ikfs; Clhf tlf;fpy; 

mjd; gphpitg; gutyhf;Ftjw;F 

Nth;s;l; tp\d; yq;fhtpdhy; 

,ayf;$bajhf ,Ue;jj. ,J 

jkJ toikahd $l;lhz;ik 

r%fg; nghWg;G nraw;wpl;lq;fSf;F 

mg;ghy;> epiyj;jpUj;jy; mgptpUj;jpj; 

JiwapDs; nrd;W rpwpjsT gzpapy; 

<LgLtjw;F ,f; FOf;fSf;fhd 

tha;g;nghd;iw cUthf;Ffpd;wJ. 

N[hd; fPy;]; gTd;Nl\d;> gpud;bf;]; 

yq;fh ypkpw;nww;> HSBC kw;Wk; gphPkh 
Nghd;w fPh;j;jpkpf;f cah; cw;gj;jp 

epWtdq;fSldhd gq;fhz;ikAld; 

ngUksT fUj;jpl;lq;fis 

Nth;s;l; tp\d; yq;fh Muk;gpj;jJ. 

,e; epWtdq;fs; ahTk; tlf;fpy; 

Gduikg;G kw;Wk; tho;thjhu MjuT 

nraw;wpl;lq;fspy; <Lgl;bUe;jd. 

ngUe;Njhl;lj; Jiwapy;> rfy 

Kf;fpakhd ngUe;Njhl;l 

Kfhikj;Jt epWtdq;fSld; 

eilKiwapyhd gq;fhz;ikfis 

Nth;s;l; tp\d; jhgpj;Js;sJ. ,f; 

$l;LKaw;rpfs; ngUe;Njhl;lr; 

rdr%fq;fSf;F xU tug;gpurhjkhf 

tpsq;fpaJ.

gq;fhz;ik $l;LKaw;rp 

cld;gbf;iffspy; tl;lts 

gpshd;Nl\d;]; PLC> nfhl;lfy 
gpshd;Nl\d;];> mf;fug;gj;jid 

gpshd;Nl\d;]; kw;Wk; nghfte;jyht 

gpshd;Nl\d;]; Mfpa ahTk; 

ifr;rhj;jpl;Ls;sJld;> Jiwapy; 

cs;s vkJ nraw;wpl;lq;fSf;F 

RWRWg;ghfTk; Mjutspf;fpd;wd. 

xU fhyj;jpy; 26 tUl Nkhjypd; 

NghJ gpujhd Aj;j tyakhfTk;> 

jw;NghJ mjd; cl;fl;likg;gpid 

kPs;-jhgpg;gjw;Fk;> jpUk;gp te;j 

mjd; kf;fSf;F epiyahd 

tho;thjhuq;fis toq;Ftjw;Fk; 

Nghuhl;lk; elj;jpf; nfhz;bUg;gJkhd 

fpspnehr;rpapy; mjd; gFjp 

Gduikg;G nraw;wpl;lj;ij (ARP) 
Nth;s;l; tp\d; yq;fh mikj;jJ. 

ehl;by; rfy nraw;wpl;lg; 

gFjpfs; KOtJk; mjd; 

,luhgj;J mghaf; Fiwg;G 

(DRR) nraw;wpl;lq;fis Nth;s;l; 

tp\d; yq;fh njhlh;e;jJ. kd;dhh;> 

fpspnehr;rp kw;Wk; Ky;iyj;jPT 

Mfpatw;wpy; mKy;gLj;jg;gl;l 

mjd; gpujhd DRR jpl;lj;jpw;F 
Nkyjpfkhf> DRR jFjpfs;> DRR 
mKyhf;fy; fUtpg; nghl;lspfs; 

Mfpad kPJ 37 ADPf;fs; (jkJ 
rk;ge;jg;gl;l gadhspfSld; 

Nrh;j;J) gapw;Wtpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJld;> 

,luhgj;J jahh;epiyj; jpl;lq;fisf; 

nfhz;bUg;gjd; ed;ikia (DMC 
kw;Wk; 18 gpuNjrr nrayfq;fs; 

Mfpatw;Wldhd $l;LKaw;rpfspd; 

Clhf) mDgtpf;fpd;wd. jpl;l 

tbtikg;gpy; DRR,d; Nehf;fj;jpyhd 
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xUq;fpizg;gpd; Clhf ,e;j 

Kd;ndLg;G gyg;gLj;jg;gLfpd;wJ. 

,luhgj;jpd; jhf;fq;fspypUe;J 

jhd; ghJfhg;ghfTs;shh; vd;w kPs;-

cWjpg;ghl;bidAk;> mNdfkhf 

,lk;ngwf;$ba ,luhgj;Jf;fis 

Nehf;fp kPSk;jd;ikiar; 

rkhspg;gjw;Fk;> jzpg;gjw;Fk; 

mj;Jld; mDrhpj;Jf;nfhs;tjw;Fkhd 

NghjpasT mwpitf; 

nfhz;bUg;gjidAk; jw;NghJ 

Nth;s;l; tp\d; yq;fhtpd; ruhrhpg; 

gadhsp mDgtpf;fpd;whh;. 

cstpay; Rfhjhuj;jpy; Kf;fpakhd 

Jiwapy; rhjpf;fg;gl;l Mr;rhpakhd 

tpisTfNs Cf;fkspf;Fk; 

mk;rq;fspy; xd;whFk;. 

AusAid> Rfhjhu mikr;R kw;Wk; 

cstpay; kUj;Jth;fs; fy;Y}hp 

Mfpatw;Wldhd gq;fhz;ikAld; 

Nth;s;l; tp\dpdhy; 2010 xf;Nuhghpy; 

Muk;gpf;fg;gl;l ~tlf;F 

khfhzq;fspy; cstpay; Rfhjhuk; 

Clhf kPspzf;fk;’(REMIND) 
fUj;jpl;lk; ,yq;ifapy; tlf;F 

khfhzj;jpy; rdr%fq;fspd; 

cstpay; Rfhjhuj;ijAk;> 

NrkeyidAk; Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;fhd 

mjd; Kaw;rpapy; mjpfsT ntw;wpia 

mile;Js;sJ. 

mNdfkhf Nkhjypdhy; ,lk;ngah;e;j 

rfy FLk;gq;fSk; xd;W 

my;yJ mjw;F Nkw;gl;l FLk;g 

cWg;gpdh;fis ,oj;jy;> ,d;DNk 

fhzhky; NghAs;s> fhakile;j 

my;yJ mq;ftPdkhd cwtpdh;fspd; 

cWjpaw;wjd;ik Nghd;w Jauj;jpd; 

rpy mikg;gpid mDgtpj;Js;sd. 

gd;klq;fhd gaq;fukhd 

mDgtq;fis rpWth;fs; cl;gl 

ngUk;ghyhNdhh; mDgtpj;Js;sdh;. 

ghhpa vz;zpf;ifapy; tpjitfisAk; 

Aj;jk; tpistpj;Js;sJld;> mth;fs; 

mNdfkhf r%fj;jpy; ,Ue;J 

Xuq;fl;lg;gl;LKs;sdh;. tpjitfspd; 

my;yJ ghjpg;gile;j FLk;gq;fspd; 

gps;isfs; tPl;bYk;> mth;fis 

NtW gps;isfs; jtph;f;fpd;wdh; 

vd;w cz;ikapdhYk; cstpay; 

mOjj;jjpypUe;J ghjpg;giltjhff; 

fz;lwpag;gl;Ls;sJ. mrhjhuzkhd 

elj;ijia ntspg;gLj;Jk; 

ngUksT rpWth;fs; ghjpg;gile;j 

FLk;gq;fisr; Nrh;e;jth;fshth; vd 

Mrphpah;fs; njhptpf;fpd;wdh;. 

rpWth;fs; kw;Wk; ,isQh;fs; cl;gl 

tlf;fpy; cs;s xt;nthUtiuAk; 

Nkhjypd; gytPdg;gLj;Jk; jhf;fk; 

ghjpj;Js;sJld;> Fiye;J 

Nghtjw;fhd gpuhe;jpaj;jpd; r%ff; 

fl;Lkhdj;ij tpistpj;Js;sJ. 

,g;gpd;dzpapy;> ECHO 
vd;w INuhg;gpa ed;nfhilj; 

jhgdj;jpypUe;J cjTnjhif 

epjpg;gLj;jypypUe;J tlf;fpy; 

mjd; cstpay; r%f 

MjuTf; fUj;jpl;lj;ij 

Nth;s;l; tp\d; tpUj;jpnra;jJ. 

cstpay; r%fr; Nrit 

toq;Fdh;fspd; gapw;Wtpf;fg;gl;l 

Copah;Nfhg;nghd;wpdhy; ghjpf;fg;gl;l 

rdr%fq;fis ,yf;Fg;gLj;jp 

gue;j ntspf;fsk; xd;iwf; 

nfhz;bUg;gjw;F ,f; fUj;jpl;lk; 

tbtikf;fg;gl;lJ. 

rpWth; cstpay; Rfhjhu 

kw;Wk; rpWth; mgptpUj;jpiar; 

rpwg;ghfg; GHpe;Jnfhs;tjw;Fk;> 

Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;Fk; ngw;Nwhh;fspdJk;> 

Mrphpah;fspdJk; kj;jpapy; 

tpopg;gpaiy cah;j;Jk; 

nraw;ghLfSld; ,ize;J 

rdr%f mbg;gilapyhd cstpay; 

Mw;Wg;gLj;jy; Nritfs; kw;Wk; 

cstpay; r%f FO rpfpr;ir 

Mfpatw;iwg; gyg;gLj;Jtij 

Nth;s;l; tp\dpd; cstpay; Rfhjhu 

kw;Wk; cstpay; r%f MjuTf; 

fUj;jpl;lq;fs; Nehf;fhff; 

nfhz;Ls;sd. 

AusAid kw;Wk; Nth;s;l; tp\d; 
yq;fh Mfpatw;wpd; $l;Lr; 

nraw;wpl;lnkhd;whd fpuhkpa 

xd;wpize;j ePh;> MNuhf;fpa> 

Rfhjhu (RIWASH) nraw;wpl;lj;jpd; 
njhlh;r;rpahd ntw;wpNa Mz;bd; 

Xh; Cf;fkspf;Fk; mk;rkhFk;. 

,r; nraw;wpl;lk; 2011-2015 

tiuapyhdjhFk; vd;gJld;> ehl;bd; 

kpfTk; tsq; Fiwe;j khtl;lq;fspy; 

xd;whd Etnuypah khtl;lj;jpy; 

xU njhifapyhd Njhl;lq;fs;> 

ghlrhiyfs; kw;Wk; fpuhkq;fs; vdg; 

gue;Js;s 7>500 ghlrhiyr; rpWth;fs; 

cl;gl 23>000f;F Nkw;gl;lth;fSf;F 

ePh; tpepNahf kw;Wk; MNuhf;fpa 

trjpfis toq;Ftij Nehf;fkhff; 

nfhz;Ls;sJ. 

,d;Wtiu> J}a;ikahd ePhpd; 

tpepNahfj;jpw;Fk;> jpUe;jpa 

MNuhf;fpa trjpfSf;Fk; Neubahd 

miljiyf;nfhs;tjpypUe;J 

19>000f;F Nkw;gl;l jdpg;gl;lth;fs; 

ed;ikaile;Js;sdh;. ,J ePhpdhy; 

Vw;gLk; Neha;fSf;F rpWth;fs; 

ntspg;gLtij mjpfsT Fiwf;Fk; 

vd;gJld;> mth;fsJ KOikahd 

Rfhjhuj;ijAk;> NrkeyidAk; 

Nkk;gLj;Jfpd;wJ. 

ngUe;Njhl;lq;fspy; vkJ gzpf;F 

mjpfsT ngWkjpiar; Nrh;j;Js;s 

RIWASH fUj;jpl;lj;jpd; Clhf 

,U Gjpa Kd;ndLg;Gfs; 

Njhd;wpAs;sijg; ghh;g;gijapl;L ehk; 

kfpo;r;rpailfpd;Nwhk;. gyjug;gl;l 

cs;@h; gq;fhsh;fSld; Rfhjhu 

MjuT jpul;ly; kPJ rpwpjsT 

rhjidia Kwpabf;Fk; gzpiaf; 

fUj;jpl;lk; nra;Js;sJld;> 

rdneUf;fbkpf;f yad; miwfspy; 

,Jtiu tho;e;j rdr%fq;fSf;F 

rpwe;j tPlikg;G trjpfis toq;fpa 

xU Gjpa tPlikg;G fUj;jpl;lk; 

KOikaile;jijAk; ehk; fz;Nlhk;. 

r%fg; nghWg;Gf;fhl;Ljy; 

gpur;ridfs; kPjhd vkJ 

MjuTjpul;ly; rdr%fq;fSld; 

kpfTk; gpurpj;jkhdJ vd;gJld;> 

cs;@h; rdr%fq;fSf;Fk;> Nrit 

toq;Fdh;fSf;Fk; ,ilapy; 

xUtUld; xUth; rpwg;ghf ,ize;J 

nraw;gLjiy gpui[ Fuy; 

kw;Wk; nray; (CBA) mZFKiw 

,ayr;nra;Js;sJ. ey;yhl;rp> 

Nghijg;nghUspdJk;> kJghd 

J\;gpuNahfj;jpdJk; mghaq;fs;> 

rpWth; chpikfs;> kdpj chpikfs; 

kw;Wk; tPl;L td;Kiwapd; 

gpur;ridfs;> ngz;fs; chpikfs; 

kw;Wk; CEDAW Mfpatw;wpy; 

ngUksT rdr%fq;fs; jw;NghJ 

ed;F ghPr;rakhfpAs;sd.
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Name of the Company:
World Vision Lanka (Gte) Limited

Legal Form:
1.  Incorporated as a Company limited by guarantee under the Companies Act No: 07 of 

2007- Registration No: GA 16.

Voluntary Social Services Organizations Act No: 31 of 1980- Registration No: FL 
46901.

Registered Address

Contact Details
Tel: 94 (11) 269 1233
Fax: 94 (11) 269 7577
Web: www.worldvision.lk

Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers
100, Braybrooke Place,
Colombo 2.

Company Secretary
Corporate Management Services (Pte) Ltd

Colombo 4

Bankers:
HSBC
Nations Trust Bank
People’s Bank
Seylan Bank
Standard Chartered Bank

CORPORATE INFORMATION
Funding Partners:
World Vision Australia
World Vision Canada
World Vision Finland
World Vision Germany
World Vision Hong Kong
World Vision Japan
World Vision Korea
World Vision Malaysia
World Vision Singapore
World Vision Taiwan
World Vision UK
World Vision USA

Australian Agency for International Development (AusAid)
Canadian International Development  Agency (CIDA)
Department for International Development (DFID)
European Commission (EC)

United States Agency for International Development (USAID)
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Where World Vision Works

Our Core Values
We are Christian

We are Responsive

We are Partners

We are Stewards

We Value People

We are Committed to the Poor
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